=:

W summit bp

SUMMIT COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD
COMBINED WORK SESSION/REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

AGENDA,

Thursday, April 26, 2018
Administrative Board Room

5:30 p.m.

WORK SESSION

DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS
L. TANF SUMMER YOUTH WORK EXPERIENCE PROGRAM

II. SUMMIT DD SUMMER WORK PROGRAM

III.  MINUTE MEN CONTRACT

ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION DISCUSSED PREVIOUSLY
IV.  NON-BARGAINING EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION SYSTEM

NEW ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION
V. VOLUNTEER GUARDIAN PROGRAM

VI.  MARCH FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

VII. DIRECT SERVICE CONTRACT



&

I1.
IT1.
v,

VI.

VIL.

VIIL.

IX.

ﬁ .
(G summit pp

BOARD MEETING

CALL TO ORDER
CAUCUS - BOARD MEMBERS: ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS

CAUCUS - SUPERINTENDENT
PUBLIC COMMENT

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. MARCH 22, 2018 (combined Work Session/Regular Meeting)

BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE

ks VOLUNTEER GUARDIAN PROGRAM
2. MARCH FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. HR/LR COMMITTEE
1. NON-BARGAINING EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION SYSTEM

C. ETHICS COMMITTEE
1. DIRECT SERVICE CONTRACT

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
A. CENSUS

PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS

ADJOURN

Page 2 of 2



Attachment #1
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board

TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT
TOPIC ISSUE/CONCERN RECOMMENDATION

TANF Summer Youth | Partnership between Summit Recommend approval to partner with
Work Experience County Job and Family Services, Summit County Job and Family
Program Summit DD and Six private Services and six private providers to

providers to support eligible support eligible students in a summer

students in an eight week summer | work experience program.

work experience program.

SUPPORTING DATA FOR RECOMMENDATION

Service Area: Summer Work Experience Program/Transition Services for Youth

# of Individuals Currently Served: In 2017, Summit DD partnered with six providers to serve 40
students. Summit JFS has asked Summit DD to once again serve 40 students.

Amount of Increase/Decrease: 0

Satisfaction: Students and families were generally satisfied with the work experience program last

year.

Summit County Job and Family Services has requested to partner with Summit DD on supporting up to 40
eligible students in the TANF Summer Work Experience Program. Summit County Job and Family Services has
allotted $140,000, with Summit DD contributing an additional $63,340 for a total of $203,340.00.

The 2018 TANF Summer Youth Work Experience Program, is an eight week summer work experience program
that is administered by the Summit County Job and Family Services Department. To be able to participate,

students must be between the ages of 16 and 24 and live with a family that has an income that is at or below
200% of the federal poverty level. For students that are 19 and older, another minor child must also reside in

the home as well.

The program will run June 11% through August 4™, with students working 20 hours per week in local business
across Summit County. Students will be paid $9.50/hr. The monies allocated to Summit DD for this program
will cover the cost of an onsite job coach and transportation services. Summit DD will partner with the
following six private providers to support students in this summer work experience program.

Ardmore Inc.- $20,334

Bridges Rehabilitation Services- $30,501
Community Connections of Northeast Ohio- $20,334
Koinonia Inc. $10,167

Louisa Ridge $111,837

New Avenues $10,167

Total- $203,340.00

Recommended for approval by the April
Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Commiittees.

Submitted By: __ Drew Williams___ For: Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
___X__ Finance & Facilities Committee
Date: April 1, 2018 __X___ Services & Supports Committee

HR/LR Committee




SERVICE CONTRACT
BETWEEN
/;33 o SUMMIT COUNTY
L{,,& )’ SUI I I I I Ilt 191) DEVELOPMENTAl’.AzlgABlL|T|ES BOARD
s KOINONIA ENTERPRISES, LLC

This Contract, entered into by and between the Summit County Developmental Disabilities
Board, a Board authorized, created and appointed under the provisions of Chapter 5126 of the Ohio
Revised Code, with its principal office at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278, hereinafter
referred to as “Summit DD”, and Koinonia Enterprises, LLC, with its principal office located at 6161 Oak
Tree Boulevard, Independence, Ohio 44131, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”, recites that:

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into a Contract whereby the Summit DD will provide
reimbursement to Koinonia Enterprises, LLC for the TANF Summer Youth Work Experience Program .

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties do
hereby agree as follows:

l. SUMMIT DD OBLIGATIONS

A. The Summit DD shall monitor the quality of services delivered under this Contract in the
following manner: documentation reviews and/or site visits. In the event of an adverse
finding, the Summit DD will share the results of said finding with the Contractor, and initiate
corrective action to improve the quality of services in accordance with that level of service
which is recognized as acceptable professional practice in the community in which services are
provided and in accordance with the standards established by the Summit DD.

ll. CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor shall maintain all necessary insurance coverage, licenses, certifications, registrations
and credentials required hereunder.

B. Contractor will provide onsite job coaching/supervision to individuals who are participating in
the program, with the goal of helping to increase independence and support the acquisition of
meaningful job skills. Support will be provided in accordance with Ohio Administrative Code
section 5123:2-9-15 Home and Community Based Services Waivers- Individual Employment
Supports (Exhibit 1).

C. Contractor will provide transportation in alignment with Ohio Administrative Code Section
5123:2-9-18 Home and Community Based Services Waivers- Non-Medical Transportation
(Exhibit 2).

D. Contractor will ensure pay sheets for each student are completed and sent to Summit DD in
accordance with the identified pay schedule, attached hereto as Exhibit 3.



E. Contractor will complete a job coaching report for each student identifying work completed,
areas in which the student excels and supports provided/needed. Job coaching reports should
be sent to Summit DD on the same schedule as the pay sheets.

F. Contractor shall make available to the Summit DD or its designated representative for review all
records and data pertaining to payments, claims and services rendered to individuals under this
contract. Contractor shall initiate corrective action where necessary to improve the quality of
services in accordance with that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professional
practice in the community in which services are provided.

G. Contractor shall reply to and cooperate in arranging compliance with an identified program or
fiscal audit. Contractor is liable to Summit DD for any adverse findings that result from an
action it takes or fails to take in the implementation of its response to adverse audit findings.

H. Contractor shall comply with all professional licensure and certification requirements, including
but not limited to furnishing evidence of the following: Contractor shall conduct criminal
background investigations of all staff in accordance with Ohio Revised Code § 5123.081.
Contractor shall require that all staff meet the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities
rules and regulations as applicable to Contractor. Contractor shall employ staff in sufficient
numbers and with sufficient academic background and/or experience to meet the training,
health, safety, social and personal needs of the individual as such needs are mutually agreed
upon by the parties. Contractor shall obtain training, which is acceptable to the Summit DD for
all staff providing services under this Contract. Contractor shall comply with all local, state and
federal requirements regarding non-discrimination, fair employment practices and wage/hour
standards, and shall not discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of race, color,
disability, religion, sex or national origin. Contractor shall furnish the Summit DD with evidence
of appropriate state licensure and credentials as required for all personnel providing services
under this Contract.

I. The Contractor agrees to submit all such programmatic and financial information as may
reasonably be required by the Summit DD:

1. To permit monitoring and evaluation of the faithful performance of services being rendered
under this contract; and

2. To allow effective program planning, service coordination and resource development.

J. Contractor shall give notice of incidents adversely affecting health and safety pertaining to
individuals receiving services under this Contract to the Summit DD’s Major Unusual Incident
(MUI) Unit, and shall provide other additional reports to the Summit DD and to such other
persons and/or agencies as is required by applicable state and federal law. "Major Unusual
Incidents" and “Unusual Incidents” shall be defined for purposes of this Contract as such term is
defined in the Ohio Administrative Code § 5123:2-17-02 and Contractor shall notify the Summit
DD’s MUI Unit within the timelines spelled out in said rule. Notification shall be made by

General Services 2
Rev 8.2013



submitting same to the Summit DD by electronic mail to www.muireports@summitdd.org or by
facsimile to 330.634.8553.

K. Contractor shall provide and maintain, in full force and effect, general liability insurance
covering the Contractor’s activities under this contract. This shall include coverage for liability
or casualty loss or claims arising from actions by or from the use or occupancy by Contractor of
premises used by the Contractor in performance of its duties under this contract. The Summit
DD shall be included as an additional insured on the Contractor’s liability insurance coverage.
The Contractor shall provide the Summit DD with a copy of the Contractor’s liability insurance
policy before providing services in accordance with the Contract. Such coverage shall be in an
amount of no less than $1,000,000.00/occurrence. Should the policy have a general aggregate
limit, such aggregate limit must not be less than $2,000,000.00.

L. Contractor shall comply with all applicable Workers' Compensation laws and acquire a
certificate of insurance, evidence of which must be produced to the Summit DD upon demand.

M. Contractor shall provide upon request of Summit DD the names and addresses of Contractor’s
current Board members.

N. The Contractor shall indemnify, save and hold harmless the Summit DD and any agents or
employees thereof, from any and all claims, demands, actions, or causes of action of
whatsoever nature or character resulting from the performance of Contractor, its agents
and/or employees, and shall make good any loss, damage or injury without the loss to the
Summit DD.

O. Contractor shall name the Summit DD as a source of funding in any audit, literature, brochure or
presentation.

P. Employees of the Contractor are not “public employees” for the purpose of membership in the
Ohio Public Employees Retirement System.

lll. CONTRACTOR FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor will disclose for-profit or not-for-profit status on "Exhibit 1" attached hereto and
made part of this Contract and a complete list of names and addresses of any individuals or
organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or controlling interest of five percent (5%)
or more in the Contractor.

B. The Contractor agrees to keep a regular book of accounts maintained on an accrual basis of
accounting and in such form as is consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The
Contractor further agrees to submit an audit of its operation by an independent certified public
accountant annually. The Summit DD, or its authorized representative, shall have access to the
books and records of the Contractor at any time during the normal business hours of the
Contractor.

General Services 3
Rev 8.2013



.

D.

VL.

VL.

If the Contractor is a non-federal entity that expends five-hundred thousand dollars ($500,000)
or more per year in federal awards, a single or program-specific audit shall be conducted in
accordance with OBM Circular No. A-133. Any audit made in accordance with this paragraph
shall be in lieu of any financial audit requirement under this Contract.

CLAIMS AND PAYMENT

The amount of this Contract shall not exceed TEN THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED SIXTY SEVEN
DOLLARS ($10,167.00), with the County of Summit Department of Job and Family Services
paying $5,000.00 and Summit DD paying $5,167.00, and is limited to the Summit DD’S 2018
appropriation.

Reimbursement for Job Coaching/Supervision will be paid at $10.96 per fifteen-minute unit or
$43.84 per hour.

Reimbursement for Transportation services will be in accordance with the Non-Medical
Transportation Rule, OAC Section 5123:2-9-18.

Payment will be made monthly upon receipt of an invoice detailing number of job coaching
hours provided and transportation services provided.

TERM AND TERMINATION
The term of this Contract shall be from June 1, 2018 through September 30, 2018.

This Contract may be terminated by Summit DD at any time for cause or for no cause by
providing the Contractor with notice in writing not less than ten (10) days prior to terminating
this Contract.

In the event of a breach of any provision of this Contract, the non-breaching party may institute
Conciliation Procedures as set forth in “Exhibit 2” attached hereto and made a part of this
Contract. If the dispute is not resolved within the timeframes identified in the Conciliation
Procedure, then the non-breaching party may terminate this Contract by written notice
delivered via certified mail.

CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of any records of individuals receiving service
and shall not disclose them except as permitted by law; provided, however, that the laws of Ohio
and the requirements of the Summit DD’s policies and procedures shall govern this provision.
Any information gathered through service delivery is the property of the Summit DD and may not
be released without a written authorization signed by the parent/guardian/individual served.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESS FOR PERSONS SERVED
The Contractor shall establish a procedure for affording individuals served due process as
appropriate. The Contractor shall utilize this procedure in the event of a disagreement between

General Services 4
Rev 8.2013



the Contractor and the individual related to the Contractor’s performance of its duties and
obligations under this Contract.

VIll. MISCELLANEOUS

A. STANDARDS
All services provided under this Contract shall be in accordance with applicable local, state and
federal rules and laws including but not limited to the requirements of Chapter’s 5123 and 5126
of the Ohio Revised Code, the rules and regulations of the Ohio Department of Developmental
Disabilities and any applicable requirements and regulations of the Summit DD.

B. ASSIGNMENT
Contractor may not assign this Contract or any part thereof without the written consent
of the Summit DD.

C. ENTIRE CONTRACT
It is acknowledged by the parties that this Contract supersedes any and all previous
written or oral Contracts between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Contract.
Exhibits attached hereto are adopted by reference as though fully rewritten herein.

D. NOTICES
Notices required to be given herein shall be in writing and shall be sent via certified mail
to the following respective addresses:

TO:  Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board
John Trunk, Superintendent
89 East Howe Road
Tallmadge, Ohio 44278-1099

TO: Koinonia Enterprises, LLC
Diane Beastrom, President and CEO
6161 Oak Tree Boulevard
Independence, Ohio 44131

E. Inthe event that any statute, regulation, rule or state or federal law is amended, the
requirements of this Contract shall be automatically amended to reflect such modification
without any further action by the parties.

F. This Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Ohio.

¥d¥4¥+ SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW *****%*

General Services 5
Rev 8.2013



SIGNATURES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties by their duly authorized representatives have executed this
Contract.

PROVIDER: SUMMIT COUNTY
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Signature / Date Signature / Date
Print Name Print Name
Witness / Date Witness / Date
APPROVED AS TO FORM

OPINION NO.: 10-095

MICHAEL D. TODD

ASSISTANT PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
SUMMIT COUNTY, OHIO

General Services 6
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 1:

Status: _____ Not-for-Profit For Profit

Names and addresses of any individuals or organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or
control interest of 5% or more in Contractor.

NAME ADDRESS

General Services 7
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 2

CONCILIATION PROCEDURE

In the event of disagreement between the parties as to their rights, duties and obligations
under the Contractor Agreement, the following procedure shall be implemented, at the written
request of either party:

STEP I

The Superintendent of the Summit DD or Chief Executive Officer of the contract agency shall indicate
and detail the specific problem or conflict situation in writing to the other Chief Executive
Officer/Superintendent with copies to the respective Board Chairpersons.

A meeting between the Executive Directors shall be scheduled to review the facts presented, obtain
additional factual material and agree on a proposed resolution within the context of the established
policies of the respective Boards within ten (10) working days after the original presentation of the
issue. If no such resolution is achieved, the parties shall move to Step |l.

STEP |l

Within ten (10) days of outcome of Step |, written factual materials produced during Step | detailing
the problem and the reasons for failure to resolve same shall be presented to the Chairpersons of the
respective Boards.

The Chairpersons will schedule within ten (10) working days a meeting which shall include the
members of the Executive Committee of the respective Boards or selected Board members to review
the facts and to make recommendations for resolution of the problem. Since resolution at this level
may require policy modification of one or both Boards, a period of thirty (30) working days will be
allowed for final resolution of problems at this level.

Neither party shall initiate any court action unless and until the conciliation procedure set forth in this
policy has been completed.

General Services 8
Rev 8.2013



@) summit

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into this 1st day of June, 2018, by and between Koinonia
Enterprises, LLC (referred to hereinafter as “Business Associate”) and the Summit County
Developmental Disabilities Board (hereinafter “Summit DD”). The parties are entering into this
agreement in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein and for other good and
valuable consideration.

This Agreement shall be in effect through the end date of the parties underlying Service
Agreement.

WHEREAS, the Summit DD will make available and/or transfer to Business Associate
confidential, personally identifiable health information in conjunction with the TANF Summer
Youth Work Experience Program to be performed by the business associate on behalf of
Summit DD; and

WHEREAS, such information may be used or disclosed only in accordance with the privacy
regulations [45 CFR §§ 164.502(e); 164.504(e)] issued pursuant to the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act [42 USC §§ 1320 —1320d-8], the American Recovery &
Reinvestment Act of 2009, and the terms of this Agreement, or more stringent provisions of the
law of the State of Ohio;

1. Definitions:

Catch-all definition:

The following terms used in the Agreement shall have the same meaning as those terms in
the HIPAA Rules: Breach, Data Aggregation, Designated Record Set, Disclosure, Health Care
Operations, Individual, Minimum Necessary, Notice of Privacy Practices, Protected Health
Information, Required By Law, Secretary, Security Incident, Subcontractor, Unsecured
Protected Health Information, and Use.

Specific definitions:

a) Applicable Law means Federal and Ohio law which applies to transactions and entities
covered by this Agreement.

b) Applicable Requirements means all of the following:
i) applicable law;
ii) policies and procedures of the Summit DD which are consistent with applicable law
and which apply to information covered by this Agreement; and
iii) requirements of this Agreement.

¢) ARRA means the American Recovery & Reinvestment Act of 2009.



Privacy Addendum Page 2 of 5

d)

e)

9)

h)

Business Associate means the same as the term “business associate” at 45 CFR 160.103,
and in reference to the party to this agreement, means Koinonia Enterprises, LLC.

HIPAA means the Health Care Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, 42 USC §§
1320 -1320d-8 and regulations promulgated thereunder as may be amended.

HIPAA Rules means the Privacy, Security, Breach Notification, and Enforcement Rules at
45 CFR Part 160 and Part 164.

Individual includes the individual receiving services from the Summit DD and the
Personal Representative selected by the individual or other person legally authorized to
act on behalf of the individual.

Protected Health Information ("PHI") is information received from or on behalf of the
Summit DD that meets the definition of PHI as defined by HIPAA and the regulations
promulgated by the United States Department of Health and Human Services,
specifically 45 CFR 164.501 and any amendments thereto.

Underlying Service Contract means the contract entered into between Summit DD and
the Business Associate for the provision of TANF Summer Youth Work Experience.

The Business Associate is acting as an independent contractor for all functions set forth
in this Business Associate Agreement. Nothing in this Business Associate Agreement
shall be construed to give the Summit DD Board any right to control the Business
Associate’s conduct in the course of performing a service on behalf of the Summit DD
Board.

The Summit DD shall provide to the Business Associate a copy of the current Notice of
Privacy Practices and any relevant information on changes to or agreed upon restrictions
relating to legal permissions for the use or disclosure of PHI.

This Business Associate Agreement states terms and conditions which are in addition to

those in the Underlying Service Contract. Nothing in this Agreement shall be interpreted
to change the terms of the Underlying Service Contract except to the extent that such a
change is specifically required under the terms of this Agreement.

The Business Associate agrees that it shall not receive, create, use or disclose PHI
except in accordance with applicable requirements including without limitation all
HIPAA Rules applicable to covered entities and business associates and as
follows:

a. To provide the TANF Summer Youth Work Experience Program and
related services on behalf of the Summit DD;

b. If necessary for the proper management and administration of the Business
Associate or to carry out legal responsibilities of the Business Associate. PHI
may only be disclosed to another person/entity for such purposes if:

o Disclosure is required by law; or

Rev 10.1.13



Privacy Addendum Page 3 of 5
» Where the Business Associate obtains reasonable assurances from the
person to whom disclosure is made that the PHI released will be held
confidentially, and only may be used or further disclosed as required
by law or for the purposes of the disclosure; and

* The person/entity agrees to notify the Business Associate of any
breaches of confidentially;

C. To permit the Business Associate to provide data aggregation services relating to
the health care operations of the Summit DD.

6. The Business Associate and Summit DD agree that neither of them will request, use or
release more than the minimum amount of PHI necessary to accomplish the purpose of
the use, disclosure or request.

7. The Business Associate shall establish, use, and maintain appropriate safeguards to
prevent any unauthorized use or disclosure of PHI and shall comply with the HIPAA rules
and requirements regarding security of electronic PHI including, without limitation, the
requirements of 45 CFR §§ 164.308 (administrative safeguards), 164.310 (physical
safeguards), 164.312 (technical safeguards), and 164.316 (policies, procedures and
documentation).

8. The Business Associate shall report to the Summit DD any unauthorized uses/disclosures
of which it becomes aware, including unauthorized uses/disclosures by subcontractors
and shall take all reasonable steps to mitigate the potentially harmful effects of such
unauthorized uses/disclosures. Such report shall be made immediately but not later
than 30 days after discovery of the unauthorized uses/disclosures. The report of the
unauthorized uses/disclosures shall include the following information:

a. A brief description of what happened, including the date of the unauthorized
uses/disclosures and the date of the discovery of the unauthorized uses/disclosures,
if known;

b. A description of the types of unsecured PHI involved in the unauthorized
uses/disclosures (such as whether full name, social security number, date or birth,
home address, account number, diagnosis, disability code, or other types of
information were involved);

C. Any steps individuals should take to protect themselves from potential harm
resulting from the unauthorized uses/disclosures;

d. A brief description of what the Business Associate is doing to investigate the
unauthorized uses/disclosures, to mitigate harm to individuals, and to protect
against any further unauthorized uses/disclosures.

9, The Business Associate shall ensure that any of its subcontractors and agents that
create, receive, maintain, or transmit PHI on behalf of the Business Associate agree to
the same restrictions, conditions and requirements that apply to the Business Associate
with respect to such information, and shall give prior notice to the Summit DD of any
subcontractors or agents who are to be given access to PHI.

Rev 10.1.13



Privacy Addendum Page 4 of 5

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

The Business Associate shall make all PHI and related information in its possession
available as follows:

a. To the Summit DD, to the extent necessary to permit the Summit DD to fulfill any
obligation of the Summit DD to allow access for inspection and copying in
accordance with the provisions of 45 CFR § 164.524; including, without limitation,
requirements for providing records PHI in electronic form;

b. To the Summit DD, to the extent necessary to permit the Summit DD to fulfill any
obligation of the Summit DD to account for disclosures of PHI in accordance with 45
CFR § 164.528.

The Business Associate shall make PHI available to the Summit DD to fulfill the Summit
DD’s obligation to amend PHI and related information in accordance with 45 CFR §
164.526, and shall, as directed by the Summit DD, incorporate any approved
amendments to PHI or related statements into the information held by the Business
Associate and any subcontractors or agents.

The Business Associate shall make its internal practices, books and records relating to
the use or disclosure of information received from or on behalf of the Summit DD
available to the U. S. Secretary of Health and Human Services, or the Secretary’s
designee, for purposes of determining the Summit DD’s compliance with the HIPAA
Rules and any amendments thereto.

Upon request by an individual, the Business Associate shall account for all disclosures
related to such individual made by the Business Associate pursuant to the HIPAA Rules,
including, without limitation, accountings required under 45 CFR 164.528.

Upon termination of this Agreement, the Business Associate shall, at the option of the
Summit DD, return or destroy all PHI created or received from or on behalf of the
Summit DD. The Business Associate shall not retain any copies of PHI except as
required by law. If PHI is destroyed, the Business Associate shall provide the Summit
DD with appropriate documentation/certification evidencing such destruction. If return
or destruction of all PHI, and all copies of PHI, is not feasible, the Business Associate
shall extend the protections set forth in applicable HIPAA Rules to such information for
as long as it is maintained. Termination of this Agreement shall not affect any of its
provisions that, by wording or nature, are intended to remain effective and to continue
in operation.

The PHI and any related information created or received from or on behalf of the
Summit DD is and shall remain the property of the Summit DD. The Business Associate
agrees that it acquires no title in or rights to the information, including any de-identified
information.

Any non-compliance by the Business Associate or Summit DD with the terms of this
Agreement or the HIPAA Rules shall be a breach of this Agreement. If either the
Business Associate or Summit DD knows of such a breach each shall take immediate and
reasonable steps to cure the non-compliance. In the event that such breach continues,
this Agreement shall terminate immediately.

Rev 10.1.13



Privacy Addendum Page 5 of 5

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Notwithstanding any rights or remedies under this Agreement or provided by law, the
Summit DD retains all rights to seek injunctive relief to prevent or stop the unauthorized
use or disclosure of PHI by the Business Associate, any of its subcontractors or agents,
or any third party who has received PHI from the Business Associate.

This Agreement shall be binding on the parties and their successors, but neither party
may assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other, which consent
shall not be unreasonably withheld.

The obligations to safeguard the confidentiality and security of PHI imposed herein shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

Any ambiguities in this Agreement shall be resolved in favor of an interpretation that
promotes compliance with HIPAA and regulations promulgated thereunder. The parties
agree that any modifications to those laws shall modify the obligations of the parties
hereunder without the need for formal amendment of the Agreement. Any other
amendments to the Agreement shall not be effective without the written agreement of
both parties.

Any notice to the other party pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed provided if
sent by first class United States mail, postage prepaid, as follows:

To the Summit DD: John Trunk, Superintendent
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board
89 East Howe Road
Tallmadge, OH 44278-1099

To the Business Associate: Diane Beastrom
Koinonia Enterprises, LLC
6161 Oak Tree Boulevard, Suite 400
Independence, OH 44131

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their
duly authorized officers as of the day and year first above written.

SUMMIT COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Superintendent Date Witness/Date

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE NAME

Name/Title Date Witness/Date

Rev 10.1.13



Attachment #2
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board

TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT
TOPIC ISSUE/CONCERN RECOMMENDATION
Summit DD’s Summer | Partnership between Summit DD Recommend approval of contracts with
work program and five private providers to the identified providers to support job
support students in a summer work | coaching and transportation services to
program students participating in Summit DD’s
summer work program.

SUPPORTING DATA FOR RECOMMENDATION

Service Area: Services to Individuals
# of Individuals Currently Served: 0
Additional # of Individuals Served: 40

Summit DD will be administering a Summer work program for individuals between the age of 16 to
20 that are still enrolled in school or recently graduated. This Summer work program will be in
addition to the TANF Summer work program that is done in collaboration with Summit County Job
and Family Services. Students who participate will work 20 hours per week, for eight weeks and be
paid minimum wage which is $8.30 per hour. Students will be supported in groups of 2 with an onsite
job coach during the time they are working. The program will run from June 11% until August 18,
The week of June 11t will consist of a 3 day orientation; which will consist of touring the work site,
enrolling in payroll services and starting a job readiness curriculum which they will complete
throughout the 8 week program. Students will officially start work Monday June 18,

Students will work at various community based businesses across the county. Industries that will be
represented are; retail, property management, services to seniors, Akron City summer lunch program
and Akron City Parks and Recreation Department. Summit DD will be contract with five providers who
will provide onsite job coaching during the time the students are working and transportation services
to and from the work site. Following are the providers and the dollar amounts of their respective
contracts:

Bridges to Rehabilitation Services- $47,316

Community Connections of Northeast Ohio- $57,847

Koinonia Inc.- $11,570

Louisa Ridge- $80,985

Total Education Solutions- $33,670

Total Contracted amount- $231,400.00

A separate but related Agreement with Minute Men to cover the payment of wages and administrative
requirements for the participants will be presented to the Board for approval (See Attachment #3).

Recommended for approval by the April Finance & Facilities
and Services & Supports Committees.

Submitted By: Drew Williams For: Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
X _Finance & Facilities Committee
Date: _ April 1, 2018 X _Services & Supports Committee

HR/LR Committee




SERVICE CONTRACT
BETWEEN

N ” SUMMIT COUNTY

~Y) summit i

\h,(_) S LeARE lt _ DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD
Sy \3../ Developmental Disabilities Board AND

KOINONIA ENTERPRISES, LLC

This Contract, entered into by and between the Summit County Developmental Disabilities
Board, a Board authorized, created and appointed under the provisions of Chapter 5126 of the Ohio
Revised Code, with its principal office at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278, hereinafter
referred to as “Summit DD”, and Koinonia Enterprises, LLC, with its principal office located at 6161 Oak
Tree Boulevard, Independence, Ohio 44131, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”, recites that:

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into a Contract whereby the Summit DD will provide
reimbursement to Contractor for the Summit DD Summer Youth Work Experience Program .

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties do
hereby agree as follows:

. SUMMIT DD OBLIGATIONS

A. The Summit DD shall monitor the quality of services delivered under this Contract in the
following manner: documentation reviews and/or site visits. In the event of an adverse
finding, the Summit DD will share the results of said finding with the Contractor, and initiate
corrective action to improve the quality of services in accordance with that level of service
which is recognized as acceptable professional practice in the community in which services are
provided and in accordance with the standards established by the Summit DD.

ll. CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor shall maintain all necessary insurance coverage, licenses, certifications, registrations
and credentials required hereunder.

B. Contractor will provide onsite job coaching/supervision to individuals who are participating in the
program, with the goal of helping to increase independence and support the acquisition of
meaningful job skills. Support will be provided in accordance with Ohio Administrative Code
section 5123:2-9-15 Home and Community Based Services Waivers — Individual Employment
Supports (Exhibit 1).

C. Contractor will provide transportation in alignment with Ohio Administrative Code Section
5123:2-9-18 Home and Community Based Services Waivers — Non-Medical Transportation
(Exhibit 2).

D. Contractor will ensure pay sheets for each student are completed and sent to Summit DD in
accordance with the identified pay schedule, attached hereto as Exhibit 3.



E. Contractor will complete a job coaching report for each student identifying work completed,
areas in which the student excels and supports provided/needed. Job coaching reports should
be sent to Summit DD on the same schedule as the pay sheets.

F.  Contractor shall make available to the Summit DD or its designated representative for review all
records and data pertaining to payments, claims and services rendered to individuals under this
contract. Contractor shall initiate corrective action where necessary to improve the quality of
services in accordance with that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professional
practice in the community in which services are provided.

G. Contractor shall reply to and cooperate in arranging compliance with an identified program or
fiscal audit. Contractor is liable to Summit DD for any adverse findings that result from an
action it takes or fails to take in the implementation of its response to adverse audit findings.

H. Contractor shall comply with all professional licensure and certification requirements, including
but not limited to furnishing evidence of the following: Contractor shall conduct criminal
background investigations of all staff in accordance with Ohio Revised Code § 5123.081.
Contractor shall require that all staff meet the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities
rules and regulations as applicable to Contractor. Contractor shall employ staff in sufficient
numbers and with sufficient academic background and/or experience to meet the training,
health, safety, social and personal needs of the individual as such needs are mutually agreed
upon by the parties. Contractor shall obtain training, which is acceptable to the Summit DD for
all staff providing services under this Contract. Contractor shall comply with all local, state and
federal requirements regarding non-discrimination, fair employment practices and wage/hour
standards, and shall not discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of race, color,
disability, religion, sex or national origin. Contractor shall furnish the Summit DD with evidence
of appropriate state licensure and credentials as required for all personnel providing services
under this Contract.

. The Contractor agrees to submit all such programmatic and financial information as may
reasonably be required by the Summit DD:

1. To permit monitoring and evaluation of the faithful performance of services being rendered
under this contract; and

2. To allow effective program planning, service coordination and resource development.

). Contractor shall give notice of incidents adversely affecting health and safety pertaining to
individuals receiving services under this Contract to the Summit DD’s Major Unusual Incident
(MUI) Unit, and shall provide other additional reports to the Summit DD and to such other
persons and/or agencies as is required by applicable state and federal law. "Major Unusual
Incidents" and “Unusual Incidents” shall be defined for purposes of this Contract as such term is
defined in the Ohio Administrative Code § 5123:2-17-02 and Contractor shall notify the Summit
DD’s MUI Unit within the timelines spelled out in said rule. Notification shall be made by

General Services 2
Rev 8.2013



submitting same to the Summit DD by electronic mail to www.muireports@summitdd.org or by
facsimile to 330.634.8553.

K. Contractor shall provide and maintain, in full force and effect, general liability insurance
covering the Contractor’s activities under this contract. This shall include coverage for liability
or casualty loss or claims arising from actions by or from the use or occupancy by Contractor of
premises used by the Contractor in performance of its duties under this contract. The Summit
DD shall be included as an additional insured on the Contractor’s liability insurance coverage.
The Contractor shall provide the Summit DD with a copy of the Contractor’s liability insurance
policy before providing services in accordance with the Contract. Such coverage shall be in an
amount of no less than $1,000,000.00/occurrence. Should the policy have a general aggregate
limit, such aggregate limit must not be less than $2,000,000.00.

L. Contractor shall comply with all applicable Workers' Compensation laws and acquire a
certificate of insurance, evidence of which must be produced to the Summit DD upon demand.

M. Contractor shall provide upon request of Summit DD the names and addresses of Contractor’s
current Board members.

N. The Contractor shall indemnify, save and hold harmless the Summit DD and any agents or
employees thereof, from any and all claims, demands, actions, or causes of action of
whatsoever nature or character resulting from the performance of Contractor, its agents
and/or employees, and shall make good any loss, damage or injury without the loss to the
Summit DD.

0. Contractor shall name the Summit DD as a source of funding in any audit, literature, brochure or
presentation.

P. Employees of the Contractor are not “public employees” for the purpose of membership in the
Ohio Public Employees Retirement System.

lll.  CONTRACTOR FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS

A.  Contractor will disclose for-profit or not-for-profit status on "Exhibit 1" attached hereto and
made part of this Contract and a complete list of names and addresses of any individuals or
organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or controlling interest of five percent (5%)
or more in the Contractor.

B.  The Contractor agrees to keep a regular book of accounts maintained on an accrual basis of
accounting and in such form as is consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The
Contractor further agrees to submit an audit of its operation by an independent certified public
accountant annually. The Summit DD, or its authorized representative, shall have access to the
books and records of the Contractor at any time during the normal business hours of the

Contractor.

General Services 3
Rev 8.2013



.

VL.

VII.

If the Contractor is a non-federal entity that expends five-hundred thousand dollars ($500,000)
or more per year in federal awards, a single or program-specific audit shall be conducted in
accordance with OBM Circular No. A-133. Any audit made in accordance with this paragraph
shall be in lieu of any financial audit requirement under this Contract.

CLAIMS AND PAYMENT

A. The amount of this Contract shall not exceed ELEVEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED SIXTY NINE

DOLLARS AND 28/100 ($11,569.28), and is limited to the Summit DD’S 2018 appropriation.

- Reimbursement for Job Coaching/Supervision will be paid at $10.96 per fifteen-minute unit or

$43.84 per hour.

- Reimbursement for Transportation services will be in accordance with the Non-Medical

Transportation Rule, OAC Section 5123:2-9-18.

Payment will be made monthly upon receipt of an invoice detailing number of job coaching
hours provided and transportation services provided.

TERM AND TERMINATION
The term of this Contract shall be from June 1, 2018 through September 30, 2018.

This Contract may be terminated by Summit DD at any time for cause or for no cause by
providing the Contractor with notice in writing not less than ninety (90) days prior to
terminating this Contract.

In the event of a breach of any provision of this Contract, the non-breaching party may institute
Conciliation Procedures as set forth in “Exhibit 2” attached hereto and made a part of this
Contract. If the dispute is not resolved within the timeframes identified in the Conciliation
Procedure, then the non-breaching party may terminate this Contract by written notice
delivered via certified mail.

CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of any records of individuals receiving service
and shall not disclose them except as permitted by law; provided, however, that the laws of Ohio
and the requirements of the Summit DD’s policies and procedures shall govern this provision.
Any information gathered through service delivery is the property of the Summit DD and may not
be released without a written authorization signed by the parent/guardian/individual served.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESS FOR PERSONS SERVED

The Contractor shall establish a procedure for affording individuals served due process as
appropriate. The Contractor shall utilize this procedure in the event of a disagreement between
the Contractor and the individual related to the Contractor’s performance of its duties and
obligations under this Contract.

General Services 4
Rev 8.2013



Vill.  MISCELLANEOUS

A. STANDARDS
All services provided under this Contract shall be in accordance with applicable local, state and
federal rules and laws including but not limited to the requirements of Chapter’s 5123 and 5126
of the Ohio Revised Code, the rules and regulations of the Ohio Department of Developmental
Disabilities and any applicable requirements and regulations of the Summit DD.

B. ASSIGNMENT
Contractor may not assign this Contract or any part thereof without the written consent
of the Summit DD.

C. ENTIRE CONTRACT
It is acknowledged by the parties that this Contract supersedes any and all previous
written or oral Contracts between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Contract.
Exhibits attached hereto are adopted by reference as though fully rewritten herein.

D. NOTICES
Notices required to be given herein shall be in writing and shall be sent via certified mail
to the following respective addresses:

TO:  Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board
John Trunk, Superintendent
89 East Howe Road
Tallmadge, Ohio 44278-1099

TO: Koinonia Enterprises, LLC
Diane Beastrom, President and CEQO
6161 Oak Tree Boulevard
Independence, Ohio 44131

E. Inthe event that any statute, regulation, rule or state or federal law is amended, the
requirements of this Contract shall be automatically amended to reflect such modification

without any further action by the parties.

F.  This Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Ohio.

¥¥¥%x* SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW ****%#

General Services 5
Rev 8.2013



SIGNATURES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties by their duly authorized representatives have executed this
Contract.

PROVIDER: SUMMIT COUNTY
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Signature / Date Signature / Date
Print Name Print Name
Witness / Date Witness / Date
APPROVED AS TO FORM

OPINION NO.: 10-095

MICHAEL D. TODD

ASSISTANT PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
SUMMIT COUNTY, OHIO

General Services 6
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 1:

Status: __________ Not-for-Profit For Profit

Names and addresses of any individuals or organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or
control interest of 5% or more in Contractor.

NAME ADDRESS

General Services 7
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 2

CONCILIATION PROCEDURE

In the event of disagreement between the parties as to their rights, duties and obligations
under the Contractor Agreement, the following procedure shall be implemented, at the written
request of either party:

STEP |
The Superintendent of the Summit DD or Chief Executive Officer of the contract agency shall indicate

and detail the specific problem or conflict situation in writing to the other Chief Executive
Officer/Superintendent with copies to the respective Board Chairpersons.

A meeting between the Executive Directors shall be scheduled to review the facts presented, obtain
additional factual material and agree on a proposed resolution within the context of the established
policies of the respective Boards within ten (10) working days after the original presentation of the
issue. If no such resolution is achieved, the parties shall move to Step II.

STEP I
Within ten (10) days of outcome of Step 1, written factual materials produced during Step | detailing
the problem and the reasons for failure to resolve same shall be presented to the Chairpersons of the

respective Boards.

The Chairpersons will schedule within ten (10) working days a meeting which shall include the
members of the Executive Committee of the respective Boards or selected Board members to review
the facts and to make recommendations for resolution of the problem. Since resolution at this level
may require policy modification of one or both Boards, a period of thirty (30) working days will be
allowed for final resolution of problems at this level.

Neither party shall initiate any court action unless and until the conciliation procedure set forth in this
policy has been completed.

General Services 8
Rev 8.2013



;)2/) summit

Developmental Disabilities Board

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into this 1st day of June, 2018, by and between Koinonia
Enterprises, LLC (referred to hereinafter as “Business Associate”) and the Summit County
Developmental Disabilities Board (hereinafter “Summit DD"). The parties are entering into this
agreement in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein and for other good and
valuable consideration.

This Agreement shall be in effect through the end date of the parties underlying Service
Agreement.

WHEREAS, the Summit DD will make available and/or transfer to Business Associate
confidential, personally identifiable health information in conjunction with the Summit DD
Summer Youth Work Experience Program to be performed by the business associate on
behalf of Summit DD; and

WHEREAS, such information may be used or disclosed only in accordance with the privacy
regulations [45 CFR §§ 164.502(e); 164.504(e)] issued pursuant to the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act [42 USC §§ 1320 —1320d-8], the American Recovery &
Reinvestment Act of 2009, and the terms of this Agreement, or more stringent provisions of the
law of the State of Ohio;

1. Definitions:

Catch-all definition:

The following terms used in the Agreement shall have the same meaning as those terms in
the HIPAA Rules: Breach, Data Aggregation, Designated Record Set, Disclosure, Health Care
Operations, Individual, Minimum Necessary, Notice of Privacy Practices, Protected Health
Information, Required By Law, Secretary, Security Incident, Subcontractor, Unsecured
Protected Health Information, and Use.

Specific definitions:

a) Applicable Law means Federal and Ohio law which applies to transactions and entities
covered by this Agreement.

b) Applicable Requirements means all of the following:

i) applicable law;

if) policies and procedures of the Summit DD which are consistent with applicable law
and which apply to information covered by this Agreement; and

iii) requirements of this Agreement.

c) ARRA means the American Recovery & Reinvestment Act of 2009.




Privacy-Addendum Page 2 of 5

d) Business Associate means the same as the term “business associate” at 45 CFR 160.103,
and in reference to the party to this agreement, means Koinonia Enterprises, LLC.

e) HIPAA means the Health Care Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, 42 USC 8§
1320 -1320d-8 and regulations promulgated thereunder as may be amended.

f) HIPAA Rules means the Privacy, Security, Breach Notification, and Enforcement Rules at
45 CFR Part 160 and Part 164.

g) Individual includes the individual receiving services from the Summit DD and the
Personal Representative selected by the individual or other person legally authorized to
act on behalf of the individual.

h) Protected Health Information ("PHI”) is information received from or on behalf of the
Summit DD that meets the definition of PHI as defined by HIPAA and the regulations
promulgated by the United States Department of Health and Human Services,
specifically 45 CFR 164.501 and any amendments thereto.

i) Underlying Service Contract means the contract entered into between Summit DD and
the Business Associate for the provision of Summit DD Summer Youth Work

Experience.

2. The Business Associate is acting as an independent contractor for all functions set forth
in this Business Associate Agreement. Nothing in this Business Associate Agreement
shall be construed to give the Summit DD Board any right to control the Business
Associate’s conduct in the course of performing a service on behalf of the Summit DD

Board.

3. The Summit DD shall provide to the Business Associate a copy of the current Notice of
Privacy Practices and any relevant information on changes to or agreed upon restrictions
relating to legal permissions for the use or disclosure of PHI.

4, This Business Associate Agreement states terms and conditions which are in addition to
those in the Underlying Service Contract. Nothing in this Agreement shall be interpreted
to change the terms of the Underlying Service Contract except to the extent that such a
change is specifically required under the terms of this Agreement.

5. The Business Associate agrees that it shall not receive, create, use or disclose PHI
except in accordance with applicable requirements including without limitation all
HIPAA Rules applicable to covered entities and business associates and as

follows:

a. To provide the Summit DD Summer Youth Work Experience Program and
related services on behalf of the Summit DD;

b. If necessary for the proper management and administration of the Business
Associate or to carry out legal responsibilities of the Business Associate. PHI
may only be disclosed to another person/entity for such purposes if:

e Disclosure is required by law; or

Rev 10.1.13



Privacy Addendum Page 3 of 5

¢

e Where the Business Associate obtains reasonable assurances from the
person to whom disclosure is made that the PHI released will be heid
confidentially, and only may be used or further disclosed as required
by law or for the purposes of the disclosure; and

e The person/entity agrees to notify the Business Associate of any
breaches of confidentially;

C. To permit the Business Associate to provide data aggregation services relating to
the health care operations of the Summit DD.

The Business Associate and Summit DD agree that neither of them will request, use or
release more than the minimum amount of PHI necessary to accomplish the purpose of
the use, disclosure or request.

The Business Associate shall establish, use, and maintain appropriate safeguards to
prevent any unauthorized use or disclosure of PHI and shall comply with the HIPAA rules
and requirements regarding security of electronic PHI including, without limitation, the
requirements of 45 CFR §§ 164.308 (administrative safeguards), 164.310 (physical
safeguards), 164.312 (technical safeguards), and 164.316 (policies, procedures and
documentation).

The Business Associate shall report to the Summit DD any unauthorized uses/disclosures
of which it becomes aware, including unauthorized uses/disclosures by subcontractors
and shall take all reasonable steps to mitigate the potentially harmful effects of such
unauthorized uses/disclosures. Such report shall be made immediately but not later
than 30 days after discovery of the unauthorized uses/disclosures. The report of the
unauthorized uses/disclosures shall include the following information:

a. A brief description of what happened, including the date of the unauthorized
uses/disclosures and the date of the discovery of the unauthorized uses/disclosures,
if known;

b. A description of the types of unsecured PHI involved in the unauthorized
uses/disclosures (such as whether full name, social security number, date or birth,
home address, account number, diagnosis, disability code, or other types of
information were involved);

C. Any steps individuals should take to protect themselves from potential harm
resulting from the unauthorized uses/disclosures;

d. A brief description of what the Business Associate is doing to investigate the
unauthorized uses/disclosures, to mitigate harm to individuals, and to protect
against any further unauthorized uses/disclosures.

The Business Associate shall ensure that any of its subcontractors and agents that
Create, receive, maintain, or transmit PHI on behalf of the Business Associate agree to
the same restrictions, conditions and requirements that apply to the Business Associate
with respect to such information, and shall give prior notice to the Summit DD of any
subcontractors or agents who are to be given access to PHL

Rev 10.1.13



Privacy Addendum Page 4 of 5

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

The Business Associate shall make all PHI and related information in its possession
available as follows:

a. To the Summit DD, to the extent necessary to permit the Summit DD to fulfill any
obligation of the Summit DD to allow access for inspection and copying in
accordance with the provisions of 45 CFR § 164.524; including, without limitation,
requirements for providing records PHI in electronic form;

b. To the Summit DD, to the extent necessary to permit the Summit DD to fulfill any
obligation of the Summit DD to account for disclosures of PHI in accordance with 45
CFR § 164.528.

The Business Associate shall make PHI available to the Summit DD to fulfill the Summit
DD’s obligation to amend PHI and related information in accordance with 45 CFR §
164.526, and shall, as directed by the Summit DD, incorporate any approved
amendments to PHI or related statements into the information held by the Business
Associate and any subcontractors or agents.

The Business Associate shall make its internal practices, books and records relating to
the use or disclosure of information received from or on behalf of the Summit DD
available to the U. S. Secretary of Health and Human Services, or the Secretary’s
designee, for purposes of determining the Summit DD’s compliance with the HIPAA
Rules and any amendments thereto.

Upon request by an individual, the Business Associate shall account for all disclosures
related to such individual made by the Business Associate pursuant to the HIPAA Rules,
including, without limitation, accountings required under 45 CFR 164.528.

Upon termination of this Agreement, the Business Associate shall, at the option of the
Summit DD, return or destroy all PHI created or received from or on behalf of the
Summit DD. The Business Associate shall not retain any copies of PHI except as
required by law. If PHI is destroyed, the Business Associate shall provide the Summit
DD with appropriate documentation/certification evidencing such destruction. If return
or destruction of all PHI, and all copies of PHI, is not feasible, the Business Associate
shall extend the protections set forth in applicable HIPAA Rules to such information for
as long as it is maintained. Termination of this Agreement shall not affect any of its
provisions that, by wording or nature, are intended to remain effective and to continue
in operation.

The PHI and any related information created or received from or on behalf of the
Summit DD is and shall remain the property of the Summit DD. The Business Associate
agrees that it acquires no title in or rights to the information, including any de-identified
information.

Any non-compliance by the Business Associate or Summit DD with the terms of this
Agreement or the HIPAA Rules shall be a breach of this Agreement. If either the
Business Associate or Summit DD knows of such a breach each shall take immediate and
reasonable steps to cure the non-compliance. In the event that such breach continues,
this Agreement shall terminate immediately.

Rev 10.1.13



Privacy Addendum Page 5 of 5

17. Notwithstanding any rights or remedies under this Agreement or provided by law, the
Summit DD retains all rights to seek injunctive relief to prevent or stop the unauthorized
use or disclosure of PHI by the Business Associate, any of its subcontractors or agents,
or any third party who has received PHI from the Business Associate.

18.  This Agreement shall be binding on the parties and their successors, but neither party
may assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other, which consent

shall not be unreasonably withheld.

19.  The obligations to safeguard the confidentiality and security of PHI imposed herein shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

20.  Any ambiguities in this Agreement shall be resolved in favor of an interpretation that
promotes compliance with HIPAA and regulations promulgated thereunder. The parties
agree that any modifications to those laws shall modify the obligations of the parties
hereunder without the need for formal amendment of the Agreement. Any other
amendments to the Agreement shall not be effective without the written agreement of

both parties.

21, Any notice to the other party pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed provided if
sent by first class United States mail, postage prepaid, as follows:

To the Summit DD: John Trunk, Superintendent
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board
89 East Howe Road
Tallmadge, OH 44278-1099

To the Business Associate: Diane Beastrom
Koinonia Enterprises, LLC
6161 Oak Tree Boulevard, Suite 400
Independence, OH 44131

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their
duly authorized officers as of the day and year first above written.

SUMMIT COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Superintendent Date Witness/Date

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE NAME

Name/Title Date Witness/Date

Rev 10.1.13



Attachment #3

Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board

TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT
TOPIC ISSUE/CONCERN RECOMMENDATION
Payroll Administration | Summit DD requires an entity to Approval of a contract with Minute Men
Services and serve as employer of record and for an amount not to exceed $75.000
employer of record for | administer payroll for the students | ¢5; the period June 15t to August '31st
Summit DD’s Summer | enrolled in this program. 2018.
Work program

SUPPORTING DATA FOR RECOMMENDATION

Service Area: Services to Individuals

# of Individuals Currently Served: ()

Additional # of Individuals Served: 40 Individuals will be served
Amount of Increase/Decrease:

Satisfaction:

Summit DD will be administering a Summer work program for individuals between the age of 16 to
20 that are still enrolled in school or recently graduated (See Attachment #2 for details of the
program). This contract provides for an entity, Minute Men, to 1) serve as the employer of record and
2) process various employment-related documentation on behalf of students participating in Summit
DD’s Summer work program. Specifically, Minute Men will verify all students are eligible to work
legally, process payroll, ensure students are paid weekly and that worker’s compensation and other
legally required insurances are in place. They will also provide students and their families all required
tax related information.

To provide these services Minute Men will charge a 30% service fee. This will result in Summit DD
being billed $10.79 for every hour a student works; of that amount, $8.30 will cover wages paid to
participants and $2.49 will cover Minute Men’s service fee. The total cost per student, which includes
wages paid and the service fee will be $1,855.88. If a student works the full program length, that
student will earn $1,427.

The total cost of the contract will not exceed $75,000.

Recommended for approval by the April
Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

Submitted By: _Drew Williams For: Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
X __ Finance & Facilities Committee
Date: _April 1, 2018 X___ Services & Supports Committee

HR/LR Committee




Agreement between Summit County
Developmental Disabilities Board

@ Summlt Minute Men ;tr;:finq Services

\

N4

This Agreement is entered into by and between the Summit County Developmental Disabilities
Board, a Board authorized, created and appointed under the provisions of Chapter 5126 of the Ohio
Revised Code, with its principal office located at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278, hereinafter
referred to as “Summit DD”, and Minute Men Staffing Services, with its principal office located at 3740
Carnegie Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 44115, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”.

1. Contractor Obligations. Contractor agrees to provide employment/payroll administration
services for the Summit DD Summer Youth Employment Program for up to forty-eight (40) youth
(“Participants”). Payroll administration services to be provided are more fully described in
Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part of this Agreement. Each Participant will be paid
$8.30 per hour. Contractor will charge Summit DD an additional thirty (30) percent surcharge to
cover payroll processing, along with Worker’s Compensation and Unemployment Insurance, for a
total hourly charge of $10.79 per person. These charges are exclusive of any applicable sales tax
which shall be charged to Summit DD where mandated by applicable law.

2. Summit DD Obligations. Summit DD agrees that it shall be solely responsible for ensuring
Participants are eligible to particpate in the Program, that they meet any eligibility and skill
qualifications, and that they are provided a work environment that is in compliance with all
applicable laws, including all safety laws. Summit DD shall at all times maintain day to day
operational direction and control over Participants during the term of this Agreement. Summit
DD shall provide the necessary information to Contractor, including hours worked, on a weekly
basis for each Participant . Summit DD shall not place any Participant on Contractor payroll that is
not legally eligible to work.

3. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be from June 1, 2018 to August 31, 2018. Fither party
reserves the right to terminate this Agreement at its sole discretion. Contractor shall provide a
minimum five (5) business days written notice of termination (unless due to Summit DD breach
of this Agreement). Summit DD may terminate this Agreement by providing written notice to
Contractor effective immediately or on a date of Summit DD’s choosing.

4. Payment. The total amount of this Agreement shall not exceed Seventy Five and no/100 Dollars
(675,000.00) without the express written consent of Summit DD. Contractor shall invoice
Summit DD on a weekly basis with detailed documentation identifying the number of hours
worked per Participant to support the amount invoiced. Invoices shall be paid within thirty (30)
days of receipt.



Qualifications. Contractor represents and warrants that all employees of Contractor {exclusive
of Participants) are properly trained, licensed, sufficiently experienced and otherwise qualified
and capable of performing the services contemplated under this Agreement.

Contractor Indemnification. Contractor shall indemnify, save and hold harmless Summit DD and
any agents or employees thereof, from and against any and all third party claims, demands,
actions, or causes of action of whatsoever nature or character resulting from the negligent
performance or willful misconduct of Contractor, its agents and/or employees (excepting the
conduct of Participants), and shall make good any loss, damage or injury without loss to Summit
DD with respect thereto, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys fees incurred. In no
event shall Contractor have an obligation of indemnity under this paragraph to the extent a
claim, demand or cause of action results from the acts, errors or omissions of an indemnified
party, its agents or employees.

Insurance. Contractor shall provide and maintain, in full force and effect, general liability
insurance covering the Contractor’s activities under this contract in an amount reasonably
acceptable to Summit DD. Contractor shall comply with all applicable Workers' Compensation
laws and acquire a certificate of insurance, evidence of which must be produced to the Summit
DD upon demand.

Confidentiality. Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of any records of Summit DD and
shall not disclose them except as permitted by law; provided, however, that the laws of Ohio and
the requirements of the Summit DD’s policies and procedures shall govern this provision. Any
information gathered through service delivery is the property of the Summit DD and may not be
released without a written authorization.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement amongst the parties and
supersedes any prior understanding or agreement related thereto. This Agreement can only be
amended or modified by the prior written consent of all parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement effective as of the date signed by

Summit DD.
MINUTE MEN STAFFING SERVICES SUMMIT COUNTY
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD
Samuel Lucarelli, Jr. John J. Trunk
Date Date



() summit

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into this day of , , by and between
Minute Men Staffing Services (referred to hereinafter as “Business Associate”) and the
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board (hereinafter “Summit DD”). The parties are
entering into this agreement in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein and for
other good and valuable consideration.

This Agreement shall be in effect through the end date of the parties underlying Service
Agreement.

WHEREAS, the Summit DD will make available and/or transfer to Business Associate
confidential, personally identifiable health information in conjunction with the
Employment/payroll administration services for the Summit DD Summer Youth
Employment Program to be performed by the business associate on behalf of Summit DD;
and

WHEREAS, such information may be used or disclosed only in accordance with applicable laws,
including applicable privacy regulations [45 CFR §§ 164.502(e); 164.504(e)] issued pursuant to
the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act [42 USC §§ 1320 —1320d-8], the
American Recovery & Reinvestment Act of 2009, and the terms of this Agreement, or more
stringent provisions of the law of the State of Ohio;

1. Definitions:

Catch-all definition:

The following terms used in the Agreement shall have the same meaning as those terms in
the HIPAA Rules: Breach, Data Aggregation, Designated Record Set, Disclosure, Health Care
Operations, Individual, Minimum Necessary, Notice of Privacy Practices, Protected Health
Information, Required By Law, Secretary, Security Incident, Subcontractor, Unsecured
Protected Health Information, and Use.

Specific definitions:

a) Applicable Law means Federal and Ohio law which applies to transactions and entities
covered by this Agreement.

b) Applicable Requirements means all of the following:

i) applicable law;

i) policies and procedures of the Summit DD which are consistent with applicable law
and which apply to information covered by this Agreement and are disclosed to
Business Associate, in writing; and

i) requirements of this Agreement.

¢) ARRA means the American Recovery & Reinvestment Act of 2009.



Privacy Addendum Page 2 of 6

d)

9)

h)

Business Associate means the same as the term “business associate” at 45 CFR 160.103,
and in reference to the party to this agreement, means Minute Men Staffing
Services.

HIPAA means the Health Care Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, 42 USC §§
1320 -1320d-8 and regulations promulgated thereunder as may be amended.

HIPAA Rules means the Privacy, Security, Breach Notification, and Enforcement Rules at
45 CFR Part 160 and Part 164.

Individual includes the individual receiving services from the Summit DD and the
Personal Representative selected by the individual or other person legally authorized to
act on behalf of the individual.

Protected Health Information ("PHI") is information received from or on behalf of the
Summit DD that meets the definition of PHI as defined by HIPAA and the regulations
promulgated by the United States Department of Health and Human Services,
specifically 45 CFR 164.501 and any amendments thereto.

Underlying Service Contract means the contract entered into between Summit DD and
the Business Associate for the provision of Employment/payroll administration
services for the Summit DD Summer Youth Employment Program.

The Business Associate is acting as an independent contractor for all functions set forth
in this Business Associate Agreement. Nothing in this Business Associate Agreement
shall be construed to give the Summit DD Board any right to control the Business
Associate’s conduct in the course of performing a service on behalf of the Summit DD
Board.

The Summit DD shall provide to the Business Associate a copy of the current Notice of
Privacy Practices and any relevant information on changes to or agreed upon restrictions
relating to legal permissions for the use or disclosure of PHL.

This Business Associate Agreement states terms and conditions which are in addition to

those in the Underlying Service Contract. Nothing in this Agreement shall be interpreted
to change the terms of the Underlying Service Contract except to the extent that such a

change is specifically required under the terms of this Agreement.

The Business Associate agrees that it shall not receive, create, use or disclose PHI
except in accordance with applicable requirements including without limitation all
HIPAA Rules applicable to covered entities and business associates and as
follows:

a. To provide Employment/payroll administration services for the Summit
DD Summer Youth Employment Program and related services on behalf of
Summit DD;

b. If necessary for the proper management and administration of the Business

Associate or to carry out legal responsibilities of the Business Associate. PHI
may only be disclosed to another person/entity for such purposes if:

Rev 10.1.13



Privacy Addendum Page 3 of 6
¢ Disclosure is required by law; or

¢ Where the Business Associate obtains reasonable assurances from the
person to whom disclosure is made that the PHI released will be held
confidentially, and only may be used or further disclosed as required
by law or for the purposes of the disclosure; and

e The person/entity agrees to notify the Business Associate of any
breaches of confidentially;

C. To permit the Business Associate to provide data aggregation services relating to
the health care operations of the Summit DD or its own internal business
operations.

6. The Business Associate and Summit DD agree that neither of them will request, use or

release more than the minimum amount of PHI necessary to accomplish the purpose of
the use, disclosure or request.

7 The Business Associate shall establish, use, and maintain appropriate safeguards to
prevent any unauthorized use or disclosure of PHI and shall comply with the HIPAA rules
and requirements, as applicable, regarding security of electronic PHI including, without
limitation, the requirements of 45 CFR §§ 164.308 (administrative safeguards), 164.310
(physical safeguards), 164.312 (technical safeguards), and 164.316 (policies, procedures
and documentation).

8. The Business Associate shall report to the Summit DD any unauthorized uses/disclosures
of which it becomes aware, including unauthorized uses/disclosures by subcontractors
and shall take all reasonable steps to mitigate the potentially harmful effects of such
unauthorized uses/disclosures. Such report shall be made immediately but not later
than 30 days after discovery of the unauthorized uses/disclosures. The report of the
unauthorized uses/disclosures shall include the following information:

a. A brief description of what happened, including the date of the unauthorized
uses/disclosures and the date of the discovery of the unauthorized uses/disclosures,
if known;

b. A description of the types of unsecured PHI involved in the unauthorized
uses/disclosures (such as whether full name, social security number, date or birth,
home address, account number, diagnosis, disability code, or other types of
information were involved);

c. Any steps individuals should take to protect themselves from potential harm
resulting from the unauthorized uses/disclosures;

d. A brief description of what the Business Associate is doing to investigate the
unauthorized uses/disclosures, to mitigate harm to individuals, and to protect
against any further unauthorized uses/disclosures.

Sl The Business Associate shall ensure that any of its subcontractors and agents that
create, receive, maintain, or transmit PHI on behalf of the Business Associate agree to
the same restrictions, conditions and requirements that apply to the Business Associate
with respect to such information, and shall give prior notice to the Summit DD of any
subcontractors or agents who are to be given access to PHI.

Rev 10.1.13



Privacy Addendum Page 4 of 6

10.

11.

12.

13.

The Business Associate shall make all PHI and related information in its possession
available as follows:

a. To the Summit DD, to the extent necessary to permit the Summit DD to fulfill any
obligation of the Summit DD to allow access for inspection and copying in
accordance with the provisions of 45 CFR § 164.524; including, without limitation,
requirements for providing records PHI in electronic form;

b. To the Summit DD, to the extent necessary to permit the Summit DD to fulfill any
obligation of the Summit DD to account for disclosures of PHI in accordance with 45
CFR § 164.528.

The Business Associate shall make PHI available to the Summit DD to fulfill the Summit
DD’s obligation to amend PHI and related information in accordance with 45 CFR §
164.526, and shall, as directed by the Summit DD, incorporate any approved
amendments to PHI or related statements into the information held by the Business
Associate and any subcontractors or agents.

The Business Associate shall make its internal practices, books and records relating to
the use or disclosure of information received from or on behalf of the Summit DD
available to the U. S. Secretary of Health and Human Services, or the Secretary’s
designee, for purposes of determining the Summit DD’s compliance with the HIPAA
Rules and any amendments thereto.

Upon request by a Participant (as defined in the Service Agreement) , the Business

Associate shall account for all disclosures  related to such individual made by the Business
Associate pursuant to the HIPAA Rules, including, without limitation, accountings required
under 45 CFR 164.528.

14.

15.

Upon termination of this Agreement, the Business Associate shall, at the option of the
Summit DD, return or destroy all PHI created or received from or on behalf of the
Summit DD. The Business Associate shall not retain any copies of PHI except as
required by law. If PHI is destroyed, the Business Associate shall provide the Summit
DD with appropriate documentation/certification evidencing such destruction. If return
or destruction of all PHI, and all copies of PHI, is not feasible, the Business Associate
shall extend the protections set forth in applicable HIPAA Rules to such information for
as long as it is maintained. Termination of this Agreement shall not affect any of its
provisions that, by wording or nature, are intended to remain effective and to continue
in operation.

The PHI and any related information received from or on behalf of the Summit DD is

and shall remain the property of the Summit DD. The Business Associate agrees that it
acquires no title in or rights to the information, including any de-identified information.

16.

Any non-compliance by the Business Associate or Summit DD with the terms of this
Agreement or the HIPAA Rules shall be a breach of this Agreement. If either the
Business Associate or Summit DD knows of such a breach each shall take immediate and

Rev 10.1.13



Privacy Addendum Page 5 of 6

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

reasonable steps to cure the non-compliance. In the event that such breach continues,
this Agreement shall terminate immediately.

Notwithstanding any rights or remedies under this Agreement or provided by law, the
Summit DD retains all rights to seek injunctive relief to prevent or stop the unauthorized
use or disclosure of PHI by the Business Associate, any of its subcontractors or agents,
or any third party who has received PHI from the Business Associate.

This Agreement shall be binding on the parties and their successors, but neither party
may assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other, which consent
shall not be unreasonably withheld.

The obligations to safeguard the confidentiality and security of PHI imposed herein shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

Any ambiguities in this Agreement shall be resolved in favor of an interpretation that
promotes compliance with HIPAA and regulations promulgated thereunder. The parties
agree that any modifications to those laws shall modify the obligations of the parties
hereunder without the need for formal amendment of the Agreement. Any other
amendments to the Agreement shall not be effective without the written agreement of
both parties.

Any notice to the other party pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed provided if
sent by first class United States mail, postage prepaid, as follows:

To the Summit DD: Superintendent
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board
89 East Howe Road
Tallmadge, OH 44278-1099

To the Business Associate: Minute Men Staffing Services
3740 Carnegie Ave.
Cleveland, Ohio 44115

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their
duly authorized officers as of the day and year first above written.
Rev 10.1.13



Privacy Addendum Page 6 of 6

SUMMIT COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Superintendent Date Witness/Date

MINUTE MEN STAFFING SERVICES

Name/Title Date Witness/Date

Rev 10.1.13



Attachment #4
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board

TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT
TOPIC ISSUE/CONCERN RECOMMENDATION
Non-bargaining unit Update pay structure for non- Adopt updated pay structure for non-
employee bargaining unit employees bargaining unit employees effective
compensation system January 1, 2018

SUPPORTING DATA FOR RECOMMENDATION

In 2012 Summit DD retained a compensation consultant to assist Summit DD with updating its non-
bargaining unit compensation system. The project included a compensation policy statement; a
position evaluation methodology to determine internal equity; a market analysis to determine
appropriate positions and market comparisons to ensure external competitiveness; a pay structure
with eleven (11) pay grades; and pay administration procedures. At that time the Board approved the
compensation policy statement, the pay structure as well as providing pay adjustments to
approximately 12 employees whose salary fell below the minimum of their assigned pay range. The
total annualized cost of those 2012 adjustments was approximately $45,000.

In 2015 the Board approved a revised pay structure which included a 4% adjustment applied to each
pay grade (not individual salary increases) to align it with market conditions based on an updated
market analysis. In 2016 the Board approved a pay structure that reduced the number of pay grades
from eleven (11) to nine (9) collapsing three pay grades dedicated to Director positions to one.

Attached is a proposed pay structure which reduces the number of pay grades from nine (9) to seven

(7). This proposed structure is based on:

e An updated market analysis. Summit DD used comparisons from similarly sized county DD
boards, northeast Ohio for-profit and not-for-profit companies/agencies with similar revenues
and/or number of employees.

e A re-evaluation of positions based on a simplified position evaluation methodology using five
factors:

o knowledge and skill

problem solving and decision making

scope, impact and accountability

latitude of action; and

communication and influence.

0 0O0O0

The pay structure and simplified position evaluation methodology are reflective of a smaller agency.

If adopted, the revised pay structure will be effective January 1, 2018, and will have no impact on
individuals’ salaries in the affected pay grades. Similar to 2012, there are approximately 12
employees whose salary will fall below the minimum of their assigned pay grade. The total
annualized cost of these adjustments is approximately $45,000.

Attached for your reference is Policy #2029 Total Compensation adopted in 2012. Staff is not

FERSHE RSSO Recommended for approval
by the April HR/LR Committee

Submitted By: _Lynn Sargi For: Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
Finance & Facilities Committee
Date: March 5, 2018 Services & Supports Committee

X HR/LR Committee




@ summit
Page 1 of 3

2029 — TOTAL COMPENSATION

Summit DD’s Total Compensation philosophy and strategy serves as a guideline for the
formulation and implementation of non-bargaining unit employee compensation and
benefit policies, programs, and practices.

Obijective
Summit DD is committed to maintaining compensation and benefits programs that will

attract, motivate, develop and reward highly qualified and effective individuals
throughout the organization. These programs reflect Summit DD’s values and support
the achievement of its mission by:

* Assuring competitive compensation pay and benefit practices with the external

market

 Assuring internally equitable compensation pay and benefit practices

e Recognizing and rewarding employee performance

» Complying with all related legal requirements

Strategy
Summit DD must be able to attract qualified personnel from other non-profit and private

providers, non-profit agencies and private sector organizations. Additionally, Summit DD
must retain quality individuals and position the Agency to remain competitive by
appropriately positioning pay and benefit practices in the various markets in which the
organization recruits employees.

Summit DD believes that levels of individual compensation must be linked to individual
merit and demonstrated achievement. Recognizing this relationship between
compensation, merit and achievement, Summit DD will consider, as appropriate, the
applicability of performance based compensation systems.

Summit DD will also maintain benefit programs that are competitive with the markets
where it recruits employees.

Board Resolution #12-11-05
Effective: November 2012
Reviewed: January 2018

Summit DD Policy Manual




G Summit
Page 2 of 3

2029 — TOTAL COMPENSATION (continued)

Competitive Markets

To better define appropriate competitive markets, Summit DD’s employees have been
divided into two groups:

1. Executive Leadership and specialized professional staff whose position skills are
highly specific to Summit DD’s operations and who may be in limited supply.

2. Administrative and technical staff whose skills are transferable to a wide variety of
environments.

In general, Summit DD competes on a regional basis for senior managerial and
specialized professional talent and on a local basis for administrative and technical staff.
Base salary ranges are positioned at the median of the designated market.

Total Compensation Components

Base Salary
Summit DD’s compensation system consists of a series of pay grades and ranges that

have been established to reflect the relative value of positions, both internally and
externally.

To establish internal job relationships and assure internal equity, Summit DD measures
job duties, accountabilities and required skills through a formal position evaluation
process. To maintain external competitiveness, Summit DD compiles and analyzes
market data periodically and adjusts pay ranges as required.

Employee Benefits

Summit DD’s benefit programs are designed to be responsive to employee needs and
competitive considerations. Employee benefit programs assist employees in protecting
themselves and their families against physical and financial loss due to accident, iliness,
disability or death as well as providing retirement income.

Benefit programs are designed to comply with all government regulations and will be
integrated with related statutory plans to optimize plan design, control costs and realize

financial advantages.

Board Resolution #12-11-05
Effective: November 2012
Reviewed: January 2018

Summit DD Policy Manual




. summit L

Page 3 of 3

2029 — TOTAL COMPENSATION (continued)

Administration
The Board will approve Summit DD’s total compensation philosophy and strategy.

The President of the Board will arrange for an annual evaluation of the Superintendent’s
performance and lead the Board in determining the compensation for the Superintendent.

The Human Resource and Labor Relations Superintendent’s Committee will study,
investigate, consult and make recommendations for appropriate action to the agency on

total compensation matters.

Overall admiristration of Summit DD’s compensation and benefit programs is the
responsibility of the Superintendent and, to the extent delegated, the Director of Human
Resources. The Director of Human Resources is responsible for:

» Recommending changes to compensation and benefit programs to support Summit
DD’s total compensation philosophy and strategy and maintain its competitive
position.

» Directing the salary administration program, assuring conformance with Summit
DD’s policies and applicable statutes.

e Administering the position evaluation, performance management and merit pay
programs.

» Administering employee benefit programs.

e Supporting the Superintendent and the Board with respect to compensation and

benefit issues.

Ethical standards are applied to all decisions dealing with total compensation. Summit
DD administers total compensation in the best interest of its various stakeholders and
provides total compensation without regard to race, color, religion, sex, age, national
origin, sexual orientation, ancestry, disability, veteran status, socio-economic status or
other prohibited criteria. The Total Compensation Philosophy statement does not imply
or guarantee continued employment or compensation for any employee.

Summit DD Policy Manual Board Resolution #12-11-05
Effective: November 2012

Reviewed: January 2018




Attachment #5
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board

TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT
TOPIC ISSUE/CONCERN RECOMMENDATION
Volunteer Agreement between Summit Approve the renewal of a Memorandum of
Guardian DD and other public partners Agreement between Summit DD, Summit County
Program including the Probate Court to | Public Health (SCPH), Summit County Probate
acquire guardianship services Court, ADM Board, and DJFS in support of the
for eligible individuals Voluntary Guardian Program for the period
April 1, 2018 through March 31, 2019 in an
amount not to exceed $50,000.

SUPPORTING DATA FOR RECOMMENDATION

Service Area: Superintendent

# of Individuals Currently Served: 98 (194 cases have been opened since inception of program,
not all individuals are eligible for Summit DD services)

Additional # of Individuals Served: Estimated to be 30, or approximately 30%/ Referrals are
random, but cases have increased each year the program has been in operation.

Amount of Increase: None

Guardianships assist people, known as wards, who are unable to manage their own affairs due to
mental and/or physical impairments or a developmental disability.

In many cases a ward has no children or other family member to serve as a guardian. When that
happens, the Probate Court can appoint a volunteer guardian from the Volunteer Guardian Program
to serve as the legal guardian. The program had been operated through a contract (Jewish Family
Services of Akron) but will be transferred to Summit County Public Health beginning in April 2018.
Stakeholders include SCDD, the ADM Board, Summit County Public Health, Summit County Probate
Court and Summit County DJFS.

Clearly not all individuals with developmental disabilities, or other mental and/or physical impairments
for that matter, require the services of a guardian. Only a small percentage of those who are SCDD
eligible do. However, when family members are not available and a guardian is necessary, the
availability of one through the County Probate Court is essential.

This agreement allows funds to be used, almost exclusively, to cover staff costs associated with
monitoring the cases and recruiting additional volunteer guardians. There are currently
approximately 162 Volunteer Guardians. Specific deliverables as part of the agreement, beyond
recruiting and training volunteers include: accepting referral of clients needing a guardian, matching
volunteer guardians with clients, assuring monthly visits take place and case notes are completed and
filed, and participating and reporting back to the Advisory Committee on a quarterly basis.

Recommended for approval by the April Finance & Facilities

and Services & Supports Committees.

Submitted By: _ John Trunk For: Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
X__ Finance & Facilities Committee
Date: __ April 2018 X __ Services & Supports Committee

HR/LR Committee




Attachment #6

WY SGILL L0Z/ LY

99niWwoy saniioey 2 ssueuly [udy

3 Aq [ercudde 1oy papuswwiooay e L RGNS S
00L°06T9 SER'EVS o ANNIATY 'SN1d
LSTLYS0S  §  LSTLPS0S § ADNVIVE NI DNINNIDAY
VLDV 139and
(zi'ser'e) s  (60LIs9)  § (ose'co6's) S (98°0T6') s STENLIANAIXT ANV SAONAATY LAN
%6°SL VBY'EIS'ES 8  6E6'ISOLI §  £29°S9g0L S  %0LL $E9'092'vS §  9S0'v6T'OY §  LILPSHOL S STANLIANAIXH TYLOL
%0'Sy Tor'0LL 8£5°807 000°6LE %9'86 980°SHE P16 000°0S€ SINTFNFAOUIAIL ALIIJOUd TVIY
%EPS 860°6¢1 206911 000957 %S PL 099v5T 0vE'L8 000°¢ve LNTWINOT
%ob'0L 979'Sst L69°L01 £Z€'€9¢ %669 SI¥'vET TE8'001 0SZ'CEE SYSNAJXH HTHLO
%6'9L 1€S°101 69%°0E 000Z€1 %b'L8 zIgsia 889'9[ 000°'z¢1 ONISLLYAAQY
%9'89 658°L6 918t SL9TYT £ %8TT 98¢ v1Z81 009°€T STV.LNAA
%0'LL 626°0vS AN 001'Z0L %Y 8L 911605 850°0¥1 PLU6P9 SHILITLLAO
%6'SE T8I°66L81 818°696'S 000°S9.4T %L'9L 0LI'16L'TZ 0£E'R19°9 000°01#'8T SLSOD AIVIITIN
%08 91¥ 1977 ZET'ISS 8¥9'TIRT T 9%L'SL LOT°9¥9°1 £T6°LTS 0E0PLI'T SHOIAMHS LOVIINOD LOTIICANI
%6'IL £EET01°9 £81V8€'T 91$°98Y'8 %0FL $65°768°9 68p'STHT ¥80°02¢°6 SHIIANES LOVIINOD LOFdIa
%YoL T9T°LST 889°6L 056'9£€ %8'€8 9LT'P9T vLO'LS 0SE'STE DNINIVYL ANV TIAVYIL
%E'LL LSO IPL I°LIT 6ET8S6 %I'€8 TPT'986 8LL6TT 0T0°80L $411ddns
%6°LL 10K'649°L TOV'6LI'T £08'758°6 %L'18 98Z°6£0°L 1310 VA 1LZ119°8 SLIJANTE S9AOTdNE
°%46'9¢ 8TSILO0L § Iv8'W00S  §  69EOLOIT §  %poL 10S°ZLEPT §  IEP'LIST  §  ZE6'€80'61 § SHMAVIYS
STUNLIANAIXT ONILVIAIO
%9'56 VIETGV'I9 §  SIT'9S8T S Zes8beR9 S %epop SEI'EST'6S §  00L'06T¢ §  SEBEPSSO  § FONIATE TVLOL
%S Lyl- (9L2°¢6) 615961 £YT€9 %0°€1 LTI £S8°pL 000°98 SLdIA08Y YAH10
%0°0 (sg9°2) $89'L - %0°0 (090°s1) 090°S1 = SANNJTY
%E§€- (121°09) I£2°L1T OL1°LS] %8'¢6 £91°CTH LER'LT 000°0S¥ SHOIA¥AS LOVIINOD
%S'18 665°9Z¢"[ £08°00¢ TOVLEY'T %6'v9 €50°118 LP6'8EY 000°0ST'1 SLNVYD
%978 S9LTIE 01 086°€L1'T SPLSY'TI %t'cs L66°995°9 £00'PEL'S 000°L0€°TI SINTWASANAWITY
%0°001 TE0'SI0'0S § - §  TEOSI00S § %0001 SEBISH'IS § > §  ceg'9stIs § SIXV.L ALdAd0¥d
FINTARY ONLLVIALO
ONINIVINEd ~ ONINIVINTY IVALDV Laoand ONINIVINZY  ONINIVIATA TVALOV 1anang
Lanang Lanand arx TVANNY Lasang Lanand aLa TVIINNV
% (LA S ALA L10Z L10Z % ALA $ LA 8102 8107
L LYOZ/LE/E 1 ST10T/1€/€ |

LIOZ ANV 8I0Z ‘1€ HDUVIN AZANT SHLNOW JIYHL FHL 404
TONVIVE ANDS ANV STANLIANTIXA ‘ANNIATE 40 AYVIWNS JALLVEYdINOD
QYYOod QG ALNNOD LIWWNS



001°LL
00€°LL
000007

00£°bvZ
00+'828°C

00¥°3
008‘6
000°6
008°8
009‘6
000'9T

009°LT

000°¢EE
00L'EvL

%0'SL
%E'8

"s}oafoid 1IN0y qor pue Sutuuess uSwnzop 34) 101 90QWOY) YuM sInoY Sunnsuos o yoo[q v
'Sonp [enuue (1Y 0) speog AunoD Jo UoHBIO0SSY OO 8107 JO yusurke

$ "OUHS 4q pounmo sawoy Ut SUTAl] S{EnpIAIpur
10} SoUSpISaI 3qepioyye pue 3|qess aansse of (AHS) "di0D Juswdojsaa] Swisnopy ywumg 0} Juswided enuos fenuuy

swuniuield §10 IsuieSe panpaio usaq Sey GOIGM 000‘06vS JO TUNOWE S Ul L[0T
W juaulfed 1opurq € pannbal [enpnp [BOIPIA ISLIOISND MO € §y 198pnq A0[aq APUSLIND aXe $)500 FoURINSUI YHESH

"L10T Ul p31oadxe sem jey) siuawssnquisl DL jo 1disosy
$ 133pnq 1040 ‘JuowaIyas Hodsy 150D AAOd €107 Ad
"[udy ur pajoadxo ase saxey Auedord jenuue Jo o415 Aewixoiddy

STHTOTA 1oL

“Teyusl soeds pue yuswdmnba 10f st 188pnq suy ut o|qejieat
unowe Julurewal oYy, Lrenue[ ul Spew alom PROTING Weaa pue 1us) 18[9 23 40§ spuatwked ases| Sutp(ing eurg

‘aremyyos uondAioua [rew-g
‘aremyos Juswageuew promssed sseise]
‘Bunodal pue Joy Y Sursmoiq qam WSt 1
‘[RSUDI JeaK SDLH] “‘QUBMIJOS [RAOWIDI IBMIEIA]
‘aremyos Suuany ureds frew-g
‘Bursuady] asemyyos 1adasysien [enuue Jo sisyenb oML
'suones][dde aremyos Furmo]jo) sy 10§ sI3A10S pur sdopisap |[e 10y sea) SuIsUsOI] pue 3oUBUSUIEIN

$ ‘saIprys uogorysHes Ajyow g1z 10} (MOWND) Yoseasay uotuidgy % Bunayey 10} IMua)) 0) yuswked joenuo)

USURSINQUITA (DVIN) SUIB]) JANBNSIUIWPY PIESIPIJ A{OMEND
$ ‘UOTIBI[IOU001 UOJEUI JOATRM (T T894 [BOSH JO punjay

V0T JuRAIN)

SYIUOW 2UIU 10} FUITEWIL 193png Papnqrysip A[uaag
poLiad gyuow sue v 10§ SuurBwal 193pnq pAINGLISIP A{0aAd uy

(papunoy)
8107 ‘1€ HOMVIN AFANA HLNOW AHL HOA
SINAWALVLS TVIONVNIA OL STLON
@IVOod aa ALNNOD LIWINNS

Juswdimbg

'sasuadxg 1oy0

1S30IAIRS JORIIUO)) JOSIK]

s)gousyg sakojdiug
‘SAmIpuadxy
SJuRID)
ISIUSLUASINQUIIDY
:saxg [, Auadoig
PNuIAIY
'S[EIUSY £
1S30IAJIS 10BIUOD) 10511pU] z

TSoIMIpuUadxy

'SIUAWIASINQUIISY

ONUIAIY



Attachment #7

Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board

TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT
TOPIC ISSUE/CONCERN RECOMMENDATION
Review of direct Board employee who is also That the Board adopt the
service contract to employed with a contract agency recommendations of the Ethics
assure ethical of the county board. Committee
standards are not
violated

SUPPORTING DATA FOR RECOMMENDATION

Affidavit of Board employee Christine Gregory, who is also employed by Connections in Ohio, a
contract agency of Summit DD.

Ms. Gregory has certified by affidavit that her specific, secondary employment situation meets the
conditions specified in ORC 5126.033.

The Ethics Committee has determined that the direct service contract meets the conditions specified
in ORC 5126.033.

The Ethics Committee recommends that the Board continue to participate in its contract with

Connections in Ohio.

Recommended for approval by the
March 2018 Ethics Commiittee.

Submitted By: _Lisa Kamlowsky For: ___ Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
Finance & Facilities Committee

Date: _March 30, 2018 Services & Supports Committee
HR/LR Committee

X Ethics Committee




@ summit pp

ETHICS COMMITTEE MEETING
March 22, 2018

Committee Members: John Trunk, Lisa Kamlowsky,

Tom Quade, Denise Ricks, Allyson V. Lee

The meeting commenced at 6:30 p.m. The role and purpose of Ethics Committee was
reviewed.

Review of Direct Service Contracts

Christine Gregory is a Summit DD employee who is also employed by Connections in
Ohio, a contract Agency of Summit DD. The committee reviewed the affidavit submitted
by Ms. Gregory regarding her specific employment circumstances and the requirements
under ORC 5126.033.

Recommendations to the Board

The Ethics Committee finds that Ms. Gregory has attested that all of the conditions
specified in ORC 5126.033 have been met. Mr. Quade moved that the committee
recommend to the Board that the Board adopt the recommendations of the Ethics
Committee. Mrs. Ricks seconded the motion; the motion passed unanimously.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:37 p.m.

89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohic 44278-1099 | SummitDD.org 330.634.8000



Attachment #8

~ '
™ summit pp

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, March 22, 2018

Page 1 of 8

Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities

Thursday, March 22, 2018
5:30 p.m.

The combined work session and regular monthly meeting of the Summit County
Developmental Disabilities Board was held on Thursday, March 22, 2018 at the Summit DD
administrative offices located at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278. The work
session convened at 5:43 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Randy Briggs, Board President

Meghan Wilkinson, Board Vice President
Denise Ricks, Board Secretary

Allyson V. Lee
Tom Quade
Dave Dohnal
Tami Gaugler
ALSO PRESENT
John J. Trunk, Superintendent Joe Eck, Director of Labor Relations &
Lisa Kamlowsky, Assistant Superintendent Risk Management
Billie Jo David, Director of Communications Lynn Sargi, Director of HR
& MUI Mira Pozna, Director of Fiscal
Russ DuPlain, Director of IT, Records & Holly Brugh, Director of SSA & Children’s
Facilities Services
Drew Williams, Director of Community Maggi Albright, Recording Secretary
Supports & Development and others

L. NON-BARGAINING EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION SYSTEM

The last time the non-bargaining pay structure was updated was in 2016 when pay
grades were collapsed from eleven to nine. The proposed pay structure reduces the
number of pay grades from nine to seven and is based on updated market analysis
and an evaluation methodology that uses five factors of position responsibilities.
There are approximately twelve employees whose salaries will fall below the minimum
of their assigned pay grade. Those employees would be brought to the minimum,
with total adjustments of approximately $38,000. Mr. Briggs asked if non-bargaining
employees will be adjusted from the minimum to mid-point and mid-point to the
maximum. Mr. Trunk replied that updating the non-bargaining pay structure does not
mean automatic increases for all those employees; increases are based on merit and
the only adjustments to base salaries will be those twelve that fall below the minimum
of the pay grade.



@ summit

Page 2 of 8

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, March 22, 2018

II.

III.

L

WORK SESSION (continvea)

NON-BARGAINING EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION SYSTEM (continued)

If adopted, the revised pay structure would be effective retroactive to January 1,
2018. Funds are available in the budget and the updated non-bargaining employee
compensation system has been recommended for approval by the March HR/LR
Committee.

NEW POLICY 4048 — INDEPENDENT PROVIDERS AND OVERTIME

On February 1, 2018, the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities (DODD)
implemented a new rule focused on reviewing and, to the extent possible, decreasing
the amount of overtime that independent providers work. Summit DD is
recommending the addition of new Policy 4048 — Independent Providers and Overtime
to identify the number of hours of Medicaid and locally funded services independent
providers are currently providing anywhere within the state. If an independent
provider is consistently working more than forty (40) hours in a week, Summit DD, in
collaboration with individuals served, will consider other options in an effort to reduce
overtime, to the extent possible. In circumstances where an independent provider
would work more than sixty hours in a work week, those events would be discussed
and identified in the ISP. When there are emergencies and more than sixty hours are
worked in a work week, the independent provider must notify Summit DD within
seventy two hours of providing those services. There are approximately 300
independent providers in Summit County and about 49 of them may be eligible for
overtime. Staff are currently in the process of reviewing the billing history. It is
estimated that Summit DD has some overtime liability for as many as 15 cases. In
several of the other cases, the State is responsible for the overtime cost based on the
individual’s original service plan. However, it has not yet been determined who has
the overtime liability for some of the remaining cases. It is anticipated that the new
overtime rule will have minimal impact in Summit County. New Policy 4048 has been
recommended for approval by the February Finance & Facilities and Services &
Supports Committees.

GARDINER HVAC CONTRACT

Summit DD uses Gardiner to provide routine and emergency maintenance on all HVAC
units at its facilities. The annual 2018 maintenance contract is in the amount of
$49,026, with an additional $10,000 budgeted for repairs that are outside of the
maintenance contract, such as non-maintainable parts (ductwork, piping and coils,
replacement of obsolete equipment, etc.). The additional $10,000 is an estimate and
is likely going to be more than needed. Funds are available in the budget and the
Gardiner contract has been recommended for approval by the February Finance &
Facilities Committee.



ﬁ‘ o
(&Vi Su lt Page 3 of 8

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, March 22, 2018

v,

WORK SESSION (continved)

PROPERTY, LIABILITY, FLEET/AUTOMOBILE, DIRECTORS & OFFICERS, EMPLOYMENT
PRACTICES AND CYBER INSURANCE

Summit DD must maintain risk protection for Board operations and the current liability
policies expire March 31, 2018. Wichert, the Agency’s insurance consultant, assisted
in reviewing options and has recommended Selective Insurance Company of America
and AIG, Inc. Both companies have a rating of "A” (excellent). The property and
general liability, fleet/automobile and umbrella liability insurance would be through
Selective in an amount not to exceed $75,236. The Directors & Officers and
employment practices liability insurance would also be through Selective in an amount
not to exceed $32,175. The Cyber liability insurance would be through AIG in an
amount not to exceed $10,087. Total liability premiums would not exceed $117,498.
Mr. Briggs asked if the premiums reflect the reduction in the transportation fleet.

Mr. Eck replied that all premiums are reflective of the Agency divesting assets and
premiums are recalculated as information is reported. Funds are available in the
budget and the liability insurances have been recommended for approval by the March
Finance & Facilities Committee.

FEBRUARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

February ended with deficit spending in the amount of $$8,309,130 and a fund
balance of $42,238,127. Revenue for the month reflects the County Executive’s office
increasing the property tax budget to reflect a revised tax collection estimate in the
amount of $886,500 and quarterly Title XX grant reimbursement of $58,800.
Expenditures for February included a binder payment of $490,000 to Medical Mutual,
which was required since the Board is a new customer. This amount will be used as
prepayment toward 2018 premiums. There was also a quarterly payment of $125,000
to NEON to fund the Family Engagement Program (FEP), an annual contract payment
of $50,000 to Oriana House and payment of $77,300 to OACB for annual membership
dues. The February Financial Statements have been recommended for approval by
the March Finance & Facilities Committee.

The work session adjourned at 5:53 p.m.



ﬁ ‘ .
( Summit

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, March 22, 2018

BOARD MEETING

The regular monthly meeting of the Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board
convened at 5:53 p.m.

L.

II.

III.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Leslie Frank, a parent and Summit DD staff, asked about the cost of HVAC work for
the Bath Center under the Gardiner contract. Mr. DuPlain explained that the cost is
due to the age and type of equipment at that facility. Ms. Frank asked about the
wording of new Policy 4048. Mr. Trunk stated that some providers work with different
individuals and in different counties and the Board needs to track that information so
that the combined hours don't exceed 40. Ms. Frank offered congratulations to Marion
Perkins and WEA on the recent contract extensions. She mentioned she recently
received a survey phone call at work from CMOR and wondered why her work number
was used for this call. Mrs. David explained that CMOR uses the primary contact
phone numbers that are listed in Gatekeeper when making survey calls. Ms. Frank
commented that she continues to tour provider facilities with individuals. Cuyahoga
Falls currently has 18 individuals remaining at that facility. Ms. Frank noted she
recently attended a conference at Mohican State Park for professionals who work in
the field of developmental disabilities. She said it was interesting to see where other
counties are in the transition process.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. FEBRUARY 22, 2018 (combined work session and regular meeting)

RESOLUTION
No. 18-03-01

Mrs. Lee moved that the Board approve the minutes of the February 22, 2018
combined work session and regular meeting, as presented in attachment #6.
The motion, seconded by Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.

BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
1. NEW POLICY 4048 — INDEPENDENT PROVIDERS AND OVERTIME

RESOLUTION
No. 18-03-02

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve new Policy 4048 —
Independent Providers and Overtime, as presented in attachment #2.
The motion, seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.




@ summit bp

Page 5 of 8

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, March 22, 2018

BOARD MEETIN G (continued)

III.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)

A.

FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE (continued)
2. GARDINER HVAC CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 18-03-03

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve the request to enter into
contracts and purchases with Gardiner for maintenance on all HVAC units
in an amount not to exceed Fifty Nine Thousand Twenty Six Dollars
($59,026), as presented in attachment #3, and that the Superintendent
be authorized to sign said contracts. The motion, seconded by

Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved

3. LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERAGES

RESOLUTION
No. 18-03-04

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board approve the package of liability
insurance coverages for the period April 1, 2018 through March 31, 2019

in_ an amount not to exceed One Hundred Seventeen Thousand Four

Hundred Ninety Eight Dollars ($117,498), as presented in attachment
#4. The motion, seconded by Mr. Dohnal, was unanimously approved

4, FEBRUARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RESOLUTION
No. 18-03-05

Mr. Dohnal moved that the Board approve the February Financial
Statements, as presented in attachment #5. The motion, seconded by
Mrs. Gaugler, was unanimously approved.

IV.  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

A.

2017 YEAR END ACTION PLAN UPDATE

The Action Plan reports on the status of key performance indicators and action
items. 17 of 24 measures met or exceeded the 2017 projections, 5 of 24
measures are within 5% of 2017 projections and 2 of 24 measures are below
2017 projections. Below are highlights from each Action Plan area:



Page 6 of 8

ﬁ N
© summit
MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, March 22, 2018
BOARD MEETING (continued)

IV.  SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT (continued)
A. 2017 YEAR END ACTION PLAN UPDATE (continued)

Inclusive Community:

¢ Perceptions and acceptance for inclusion continue to increase in the
community with 96.2% of residents indicating they support an inclusive
workplace and 85.2% of residents supporting inclusive opportunities for
children’s activities.

o There is a continued increase in the number of children who receive
daycare in community daycare sites, with 343 children age 0-6 are
supported in Community Partnership for Inclusion (CPI) sites.

o Summit DD participated in over 50 community events, spoke with more
than 20 community organizations, and staff are working with summer
camps to offer more inclusive summer activities for children.

e Currently 16.5% of adults work in the community, with the goal of 25%.
This is the second year of Summit DD’s transition pilot which supports
transition age youth in career exploration and job development. Staff
will continue to track this goal.

Mrs. Wilkinson asked relative to inclusive communities if conversations are
occurring about incontinent issues and solutions for adults with disabilities. She
mentioned there are not adult changing accommodations at most places and
families should not have to go to their vehicles, particularly in inclement
weather, to take care of these needs. Mrs. Brugh responded this is a topic on
the radar that will be explored further. She added that a group of employees is
working with Akron University students and one of the projects is a portable
changing table for adults. She will have the Inclusion Department look into this
further. Mr. Quade asked if data is tracked around employment opportunities
for transitioning students who don't have disabilities; he noted he would like to
see how Summit DD’s goal of 25% compares. Mr. Trunk replied that staff will
take a closer look at that measurement against community expectations.
Person-Centered Planning:

e Parents/guardians of adults expressed 90% satisfaction relative to choice
and involvement in planning of services and 92% satisfaction from
parents/guardians of children.

Individualized Support:

e More than 20 students are participating in the transition pilot with
Woodridge and Copley/Fairlawn schools, which is in the second year.

o Summit DD is collaborating with Total Educational Solutions to assist
families and youth in crisis. There were more than 30 referrals in 2017.



ﬁ °
© summit
MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, March 22, 2018
BOARD MEETING (continued)

IV.  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)
A. 2017 YEAR END ACTION PLAN UPDATE (continued)

Quality:

e Parent/guardian satisfaction with Summit DD is 88% and it is 96% with
individuals supported.

e A provider supports phone line and e-mail systems were implemented.
Additionally, the Provider Relations Department has started using
Customer Management software to better track contacts. Staff continue
to host trainings and develop manuals and webinars for providers.

Organizational Success:

e Summit DD continues to exercise good fiscal stewardship with 9.17%
administrative costs as a percentage of overall expenses. 87% of adults
are enrolled on a waiver, which offsets the cost of waiver-eligible
services.

¢ Local Medicaid match dollars generated $74.6 million in federal dollars,
for a total of $104.6 million infused into the local economy.

¢ Funding through 2024 was secured with 72.12 % passage of the levy,
the highest passage rate the Agency has ever experienced.

Page 7 of 8

B. BOARD SELF-EVALUATION RESULTS

Mr. Briggs asked Board Members if they had any comments, suggestions or
questions the self review results. There were no additional comments from the
Board. Mr. Briggs noted several comments in the self-evaluation relative to
mentoring for new Board Members; he will look into that further.

C. MISCELLANEOUS

Mr. Trunk reminded everyone that the Summit DD Third Annual Appreciation
Breakfast will be held on Tuesday, March 27t beginning at 8:30 a.m. There
are currently over 270 people expected to attend. Mr. Briggs asked how many
people attended the first year. Mr. Trunk replied approximately 250.

Summit Housing Development Corporation (SHDC) received funding from the
State for a dual diagnosis home on Graham Road. Ground breaking is

anticipated within the next few weeks. This is the first project where Summit
DD and the ADM Board have utilized joint funding for a dual diagnosis home.



— .
’(‘ Y summit
MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, March 22, 2018
BOARD MEETING (continued)

IV.  SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT (continued)

Page 8 of 8

C. MISCELLANEOQUS (continued)

Mr. Trunk commented that Hattie Larlham had previously announced some
financial difficulty and possible restructuring. He reported that Hattie has
stabilized their finances and has restructured some of their programs; they are
no longer pursuing a merger. Mrs. Lee asked if the interim Executive Director
will be staying remaining with Hattie. Mr. Trunk replied he believes

Mr. Colecchi was with Hattie for the interim only and Hattie will be pursuing a
permanent Executive Director.

Mr. Trunk, Allyson V. Lee and Holly Brugh toured the AEP at Oriana. Mrs. Lee
said she was appreciative of the tour and thought it was a very impressive
program. To see the level of support, staff engagement and quality
programming was a good experience.

V. PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS

None

There being no further business, the Board Meeting adjourned at 6:27 p.m.

Denise Ricks, Secretary



Attachment #9

March 2018 Executive Summary Dashboard

YTD Total Definition
Total Annual Persons Served 4054 Unduplicated cumulative total of YTD Persons Served.  Census line XI
. Cumulative total of YTD adults. SSA Assigned and adults receiving a day array service. Note! Adults who received "SSA only
Total Adults 2122 " and then receive a service would be counted in both SSA only and Day Array.
Cumulative total of YTD children. El and ages 3+, SSA Assigned, and school age registry snapshot. Note: Children who
Total Children 2045 become adults during time period are also counted as adults.
Total Waiver 2135 Unduplicated cumulative total of YTD count of individuals receiving a waiver. Census line IVB5
10 1373 Individuals receiving I/0 funding Note: if funding changes from Level 1 to 10, person counted in both waiver types
Level 1 716 Individuals receiving level 1 funding Note: if funding changes from Level 1 to 1O, person counted in both waiver types
Total Day Array 1744 Unduplicated cumulative total of YTD Persons Served receiving day array services. Census line IIH6
Individuals receiving waiver funded day array services. Nofe: if funding changes from Local fo waiver, person counted in
Waiver funded 1533 both funding types.
Individuals receiving locally funded day array services. Note: if funding changes from Local to waiver, person counted in
Locally funded 260 both funding types.
Total Day Array Service Delivery
Individuals receiving day array services with Summit DD . Note: if served by Summit DD and then change to private
Summit DD 122 provider, or served by both at same time, then counted in both provider categories.
Iindividuals receiving day array services with Private Provider. Note: if served by Private Provider and then change to Summit
Private Provider 1659 DD, or served by both at same time, then counted in both provider categories.
Total NMT Service Delivery 1872 Unduplicated cumutative total of YTD Persons Served receiving Non Medical Transportation (NMT). Census line IXG
Individuals receiving NMT with Summit DD.  Note: if changed from Summit DD to Provider counted in both provider
Summit DD 63 categories
individuals receiving NMT services with private provider. Note: if changed from Summit DD to Provider counted in both
Private Provider 1820 provider categories
Total Homemaker Personal Care Unduplicated cumulative total of YTD persons served receiving homemaker personal care (HPC).  Note: HPC is defined as
Supports 1585 residential services and supports. Census line VIl
Shared 24/7 sites 217 # of sites individuals receive shared HPC services  Note: this represents congregate community sites
Foster sites 149 # of Foster Care sites. Note: This includes single and shared Foster care

*Locally funded means services are paid 100% with local tax dollars




9]

2018 March Census

Point in Time

as of [« Definitions
3/31/18 Year to Date
CHILDREN'S SERVICES
EARLY INTERVENTION (EI)
1| Total El Children Served Cc ity Based 0-2 501 561 D | specali
2| Total El Children Served Community Based 3-5 425 444 Ds pecialist assigned
3| _Total El Child Care Specialist assigned 3-5 0 0 old children's registry wio services
Child care (Birth to 3)
1 Paving the Way 0 [ Age Birth - 3, center based, children with delays
2| Community Child Care - (Community Partnerships for Inclusion) 23 28 Age Birh - 3, ity partnership for i
3 Total Children (Birth to 3) (undupli d count) 1.B.1 through 1.B.2 23 28
Child Care (3 3 and up)
1 Paving the Way %] 4 Age 3 and up, center based, children with delays
2| Community Child Care - (Community Partnerships for Inclusion) 137 153 Age 3 and up community ip for inclusion
3 Total Children ages 3 and up served (unduplicated count) 1.C.1 through1.C.3 137 153
4 TOTAL Children served in El AND Child Care (unduplicated count)1. A.1 through L.A.3 plus [.B.3 plus I.C.3 978 1053
OTA RO D AD AR 0 N/A NOT included in Total Lives Touched
OTA DR Q QOLA R R RVED 0 4] Eligible children, not assigned a specific SSA, receiving services as needed and as requested
AD Day A : e
5 it DD OPERATED WAIVER FUNDED SERVICE Summit DD contributes 40% Match for Waiver Eligible
1 Vocational Habilitation 0 0 Services teach and reinforce concepts related to work.
2| Day Support 0 0 Personal care, Skill reinforcement
3|__ Vocational Habilitation/Day Support 101 110 C ) of Voc Hab and Day Support
4| Total Adult Day Array services Waiver Funded - S it DD Operated (unduplicated count) il.A.1 through Il.A.3 101 110
Summit DD OPERATED LOCALLY FUNDED SERVICE }Summit DD pays 100% local for individuals not enrolled on Waiver
1| Vocational Habilitation 6 7 Services teach and reinforce concepts related ta work
2| Day Support 3 3 Assessment, Personal care, Skill relnforcement
31 Vocational Habilitation/Day Support 0 0 Combination of Voc Hab and Day Support
4| Total Adult Day Array services, Locally Funded - § rated {(unduplicated count) Il.B.1 through I..B.3 9 10
5 |TOTAL ADULT Day Array services - Summit DD OPERATED (undupticated count) ILA.4 plus II.B.4 110 120
PRIVATE PROVIDER WAIVER FUNDED SERVICE, it DD MATCH it DD contributes 40% Match for Waiver Eligible Individuals
1 Vocational Habilitation Q 0 Services teach and reinforce concepts refated ta work
2 Day Support 0 0 Assessment, Personal care, SKill reinforcement
3| Vocational Habilitation/Day Support 1332 1370 Combination of Voc Hab and Day Support
4|  Total Adult Day Array services, Waiver Furkled - Provider Op d (unduplicated count} 1.C.1 through 1.C.3 1332 1370
PRIVATE PROVIDER LOCALLY FUNDED SERVICE Summit DD pays 100% local for Individuals not enrolled on Waiver
1 Vocational Habilitation 111 125 |Senvices teach and reinforce concepts related to work
2 Day Support 102 110 Persanal care, Skill rsinforcement
3| Vocational Habilitation/Day Support 1 1 Combination of Voc Hab and Day Support
4|__ Total Aduit Day Array services, Locally Funded - Private Provider (unduphca unt) IiiD:1 throug - 210 230
5 |TOTAL ADULT Day Array services PRIVATE PROVIDER (unduplicated count) II.C.4 plus I1.D.4 1539 1588
6 |TOTAL ADULT Day Array services (unduplicated count) I1.B.5 plus I.D.5 1632 1683
Summit DD OPERATED EMPLOYMENT WAIVER FUNDED, S it DD MATCH Summit DD cantributes 40% Match for Waiver Eligible I
1 Supported Employment Enclave 0 0 Help people to perform work in a regular setting with enh supenvision
2| _ Supported Employment Community 1] 0 Help people ta perform work in a regular setting with minimal support
3 Total Adult Day Array services, Employment - Waiver Funded DD Provided (unduplicated count} Il.E.1 through [LE.2 0 0
Summit DD OPERATED EMPLOYMENT LOCALLY FUNDED Summit DD pays 100% local for Indivk not enrolled on Waiver
1 Supported Employment Enclave 1 1 Help people to perform work in a regular setting with supenvision
2 Supported Employment Community 1 1 Help people ta perform work in a regular employment setting with minimal support
31 Total Adult Day Array services, Employment - Locally Funded Summit DD Provided {unduplicated count) i.F.1 through II.F.2 2 2
4 TOTAL ADULT Day Array services, EMPLOYMENT Summit DD OPERATED (unduplicated count) i.E.3 plus IL.F.3 2 2
PRIVATE PROVIDER EMPLOYMENT WAIVER FUNDED, Summit DD MATCH Summit DD contributes 40% Match for Waiver Eligible Individuals
1 Supported Employment Enclave 50 53 Help people to perform work in a regular employment setting with supervision
2| Supported Employment (includes independent workers) Community 0 0 Help people to perform work in a regular employment setting with minimal support
3| Total Adult Day Array services, Employment - Waiver Funded Private Provider (undupli d count) IL.G.1 through I1.G.2 50 53
PRIVATE PROVIDER EMPLOYMENT LOCALLY FUNDED Summit DD pays 100% local for not enrolled on Waiver
1 Supported Employment Enclave 4 4 Help people to perform work in a regular employment setting with enhanced supervision
2|_ Supported Employment (includes independent workers) Communit 12 14 Help people to perform work in a regular employment setting with minimal support
3| Total Adult Day Array services, Employment - Locally Funded Private Provi unduplicated count | through I1.H.2 16 18 ] )
4 _._.O._.>_. ADULT Day Array services, EMPLOYMENT PRIVATE PROVIDER {unduplicated count} Il.G.3 plus i.H.3 66 71
5 |TOTAL ADULT Day Array services, EMPLOYMENT (undupli d count) ll.F.4 ptus IL.H.4 68 73
6 [TOTAL ADULT SERVICES ARRAY (unduplicated count) ILD.6 plus ILE.S 1692 1744
7|Total Competitively Employed TBD TBD

Page 1 of 2

Printed 4/17/2018 10:55 AM




R

L

W N —

oo

v
VII

o—nmcnm>§

>
QTEHoY Ny

o lle
=

[=NoN--Rg

2018 March Census

Point in Time

hotasof C Definitions
3/31/18 Year to Date
Children - SSA Assigned 980 992 Age 6-22 in Schoal, SSA Assigned, No Other Services Provided
| Adults - SSA Assigned 367 378 Age 22 and over - SSA Assigned, No Other Services Provided
TOTAL SSA ONLY (unduplicated count) In.A through 111 1347 1370
L AND o 5 A B A 2 Summit DD contributes 40% Match
ifO WAIVERS
Number of Waivers requested 15 As requested by Summit DD
Number ol Waivers QDD awarded 5 15 as awarded by ODD
Number of Waivers Filled 1363 1373 Waivers i active use
Living Independently in community w/ Homemaker Personal Care Supports 459 492 In-Home supports in family home or persons' own resid;
Foster Homemaker Personal Care 0 0 Person living with care giver not a family member
24/7 shared staffing for Homemaker Personal Care Supports 575 583 Person receiving 24x7 paid staff supervision support
LEVEL ONE WAIVERS
Number of Waivers requested 40 As requested by Summit DD
Number of Waivers ODD awarded 10 24 as awarded by ODD
Number of Waivers Filled 700 716 [ Waivers in active use
Living Independently in community w/ Homemaker Personal Care Supports 300 316 In-Home supports in family home or persons’ own residence
SELF WAIVERS
Number of Waivers requested 15
Number ol Waivers ODD awarded 2 2
Number of Waivers Filled 53 54 Walvers n active use
TDD WAIVERS 0 Q
ITOTAL NUMBER OF PERSONS SERVED ENROLLED ON WAIVERS (undupticated Count) IV.A3 plus VB3 plus C2 and B 2113 2135
Summit DD FUNDED SUPPORTED LIVIN G Summit DD pays 100% local for Individuals not enrolled on Waiver
g Independently in community w/ Homemaker Personal Care Supporis 148 172 In-Home supports in family home or persons’ own residence
Foster Homemaker Personal Care 3 3 Person living with care giver not a family member
24/7 shared staffing for Homemaker Personal Care Supports 4 [ Person receiving 24x7 paid staff supervision support
TOTAL Summit DD FUNDED SUPPORTED LIVING (unduplicated count) V.A through V.D 154 180 Cumulative YTD #'s may be duplicated across service
i # i i adiate care facili | it ik
N N A A DD : 3 62 62 _wﬂnzz“:m_m residing in an intermedj facility funded by ODJFS, and is an option for persons
B B S A r ) 57 57 Indnviduals residing in a Nursing Home funded by ODJFS, and is an option for persons served
- - - - L) L) -
U f = U D L 5 L . U 1540 1585 Cumulativa total of YTD residential supports is unduplicated
4 =1 L
2 A POR L ()
Non Medical Transportation, Summit DD Operated, Waiver Funded {unduglicated count) 46 56 Transpertaton fo and.from Day Array services, Summi DD contributes 40% Match
|[Non Medical Transportation, S DD Operated, Locally Funded (unduplicated count) 7 7 Transg ion to and from Day Armay services, Summit DD pays 100% local
|TOTAL NUMBER OF PERSONS SERVED Summit DD OPERATED TRANSPORTATION (unduplicated count) IX.A plus IX.B 53 63
|Non Medical Transportation, Private Provider, Waiver Funded {unduplicated count) 1520 1561 Transportation to and from Day Aay services, Summit DD contnbutes 40% Match
Non Medical Transportation, Private Provider, Locally Funded (unduplicated count) 251 279 Trar 1o and from Day Array servces Includes Brok Summi DD pays 100% local
[TOTAL NUMBER OF PERSONS SERVED PRIVATE PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION (unduplicated count) IX.p plus IX.E 1766 1820
|TOTAL NUMBER OF PERSONS SERVED RECE!VING TRANSPORTATION unduiplicated count) 1X.C plus IXF 1816 1872
LU A 9 ) Summit DD pays 100% local
Special Olympics 29 156 number of people that in year around sports training and_athletic competition icate cd
Blast 56 180 number of people that participated in Social and Rec. for indivk ployed in the community.
College For Living 99 145 number of people that ional and Leisure classes offered this quarter.
Camp N/A N/A numbser of people that summer camp for school-aged students. (reported end of Aug)
Family Support Services/Family Engagement Plan 39 94 number of people that were awarded FSS dollars for respite, Adaptive Equ. or home mod.
Other N/A N/A
ITOTAL NUMBER OF PARTICIPATIONS IN QUALITY OF LIFE ACTWVITIES X.A thiough X.G 223 575 Includes NOT included in Total Lives Tauched
Cumulative tof Persons Served receivi e of service or sy b
. x - a - B . B - 3953 4054 SSA >mm6:on_..mhuw.‘_.wﬁ_um»_._< Intervention, a.%m_u_m_,"wwﬂsimxhwﬁ Children, mnm:%%_o hom Registry
L a a0 i
Adiilt Day Array services 0 \Naiting for Voc Hab, Day Support, and/for Employ Ionger than 45 days
24/7 shared staffing for Homemaker Personal Care Supports 0 \Waiting to receive 24 x 7 paid staff supervision support
Individual Options Waiver 1583 \Natting for an Individual Options waiver slat
Level One Waiver 940 \Waiting for a Level One waiver slot

Page 2 of 2

Printed 4/17/2018 10:55 AM




